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MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 6452.

MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6452. Application

of Burleson and Huff for a non-standard gas proration unit

and approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
MR. STAMETS: Are there any appearances in

this case today?

This case has been previously advertised andl

was heard and re-advertised for correction.

There being a0 appearances today, the record
in the originailhearing will prevail.

If there is nothing further the hecaring
is adjourned.

(Hearing concluded.)

¥ "‘t“@)w--l;,‘.(g_i:




'& _—~
oS>
>-§;
Qg:

Y -

/5
$ii
E
>-=é
-h
2E°
353

—

,vi

R TR IR TR e Y

Junta Fe, New Moxino 87301

et S Ml BTt

i0

1"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

¢ ¥ 8 N

REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY WLTON BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HERLbY

CERTIFY that the foregeing and attached .Transzript of .

Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported

by me; that said transcript is a full, true, and correct

record of the hearing, prepared by~ me.to the best of my

ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the

time of the hearing.

Sisab. Rend

Sally Y. Boyd , C.S.R.

- mat the foregoing is
nl of the proceedings in
bearing of Case No.
the Exon.!er hzaring e

1 do here'”
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MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 6452,
MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6452. Application
of Burleson and Huff for a non-standard gas proréation unit
und approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
MR. STAMETS: Are theré any appearances in

this case today?

This case has been previously advertised and|

was heard and re-advertised for correction._

There being no appearances today, the record

in the original hearing will prevail.

If there is nothing furﬁher the hearing

(Hearing concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY WLTON BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY

CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of

Hearing before the 01l Conservation Division was reported
by me; that said transcript is a full, true, and correct
record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my

abillity, knowlédge, and skill, firom my notes taken at the

time of the hearing.

Sally W. Boyd. C.S.R.




| STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

m

JERRY APODACA
GOVERNOR

Nméggﬁguu April 9, 1979

POST OFFICC BOX 2000
BTATE LAND OFFICE BULDING
BANTA £, NEW MEXICOUOY

1905) 827-2434

» Re: CASE NO. 6452
Mr. Jason ‘Kellahin ORDER NO.  R=5970
Kellahin & Kellahin

Attorneys at Law -

Post Office Box 1769 Applicant:

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Burleson & Huff

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two noples of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subjeci cass.

JOE D.
Director

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

b 4
Hobbs OCC ¥
Artesia 0OCC

Aztec OCC
Other

i




STATE OF NEW MEXTICO

e

| ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

HE
CASE NO., 6452
Order No, R=~5970

TR T

B

APPLICATION OF BURLESON & HUFF FOR
A NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT
AND APPROVAL OF INFILL DRILLING,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

RECER T 2 bk

2o nc o

ORDER OF THE DIVISION
BY THE DIVISION:

asemmry

This cause came on for hearing st 9 a.m, on Harch 28, 1979,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

bk b

- NOW, on this 9th day of April, 1979, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
.llrecommendations of the Examinar. and beina fully advisad in tha .

premises, o

o

ST TR TR e

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Burleson & KEuff, seeks a finding
that the recompletion of its Harrison Well No. 2 located in Unit
N of Section 25, Township 24 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Jalmat
Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, or, in the alternative, the
drilling of its Harrison Well No. 4 in Unit L of gaid Section 25,
is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion
of the proration unit which could not be and was not drained by
the previously completed wells on the unit.

o : (3) That the standard spacing unit in the Jalmat Gas Pool
is 640 acres.

(4) That the applicant also seeks a waiver of existing

well spacing requirements and the establishment of a l60-acre
non-standard gas proration unit comprising the SW/4 of the afore-
said Section 25 to be dedicated to the aforesaid Well No. 2, or
in the alternative, Well No. 4. ‘
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Case No, 6452
Ordex No. R=5970

(5) That a l60-acre non-standard Jalmat gas proration unit,
comprising said lands, was previously approved by the Division
and was in turn dedicated to applicant's Well No. 2 in Unit X

of Section 25 or appl*cant's Well No, 1 in Unit M of Section 25,

but that said non-standard unit expired when one of said wells
was deepened to another horizon and the other was reclassified
as a Jalmat oil well,

(6) That the evidence in this case indicates that there
are remaining Jalmat gas reserves underlying the SW/4 of Section
25, and that to recover said reserves, it will be necessary to
successfully reconplete applicant's ¥Well No. 2 as a Jalmat gas
well or to 4rill and complete the alternative Well No. 4 as a
Jalmat gas well,

(7) That such recompletion or drilling and completion
operations should result in the 5W/4 of Section 25 being more
effectively and efficiently drained than by the previously
existing wells on the proration unit and should be approved.

(8) That the re-establishment of the prcposed l60-acre
non-standard gas proration unit and approval of either the No. 2

el or the No. 4 a3 the unilt well 18 1n the interest of conser=—

vation, will prevent waste, will not impair correlative rights,
and should be approved.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED?:

(1) That a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the
Jalmat Gas Pool; comprising the SW/4 of Section 25, Township 24
South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, is hereby
approved, said unit to be dedicated to the Burleson & Euff
Harrison Well No. 2 located in Unit N of said Section 25, or in
the alternative, to applicant's Harrison Well No. 4 to be located
in Unit L of said Section 25, each of which is hereby approved
as an exception to the well spacing requirements for the Jalmat
Gas Pool.

(2) That said nonpstandard proration unit shall roceive
an acreage factor of 1.00 for allowuble purposes.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

i
I
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Case No, 6452 -
Order No, R=5370

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated. ‘ j

STATE OF NEW MEXICO b i
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Docket No. 6~79

Dockets Nos, 7-79 and 8-79 are tentatively set for heaving on February 28 and March 14, 1979. Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY -~ FEBRUARY 14, 1979

9 AM. - OIL CCNSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE 1AND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXiCO

P . N

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter; Examiner; or Richard-L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE:

CASE 6445:

(1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for March, 1979, from fifteen prorated pools
" in Lea, dey, a-'d Chaves COuntiea, New Mexico.

(2) COnsideration of the allowable production of gas for March, 1979, from four prorated pools in

San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Couaties, New Mexico,

(3) Consideration of purchaser's nominations for the one year period beginning April 1, 1979, for
both of the sbove areas. -

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit

Consolidated Minerals Development Corporation, American Surety Company, and all other interested

- parties to appear and show cause why the Sarah "'S" Well No. 1 located in Unit J of Section 26,

CASE 6446:

CASE 6447:

CASE 6448

CASE 6449:

CASE 6450:

CASE 6451:

CASE 6453:

Township 31 North, Range 23 East, Colfax County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned
in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program,

Application of Flag-Redfern 0il Company for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the aboven’atyled cause, seeks authority to dispose ‘of produced salt water into the

Fe Well No. 2 located in Unit D of Section 35, Township 10 South, Range 36 East. Dickinson—San
Andres Pool, Lea County, New Mexico,

Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for approval of fnfill drilling and an unorthodox well
location, Lea County, New Mcico. Applicant, in the above-~styled cause, seeks a finding that the
drilling of its J. R. Phillips "B" Well No. 6 to be located at an unorthodox location 990 feet
from the North line and 1650 feet frou the West line of Section 31, Township 19 South, Range 37
East, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, is !.}cessary to effectively and efficiently drain
that portion of the previously approved 160-acre non-standard proration unit which cannot be so
drained by the existing unit well, . .

Application of Sam H. Snoddy for amendment of Order No. R-5521, Lea County, Kew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above—-styled cause, seeks the auendment o€ Order No. R-5521 to change the 160~
acre non-standard proration uait to a 320-acre non-standard proration unit comprising the SW/4 of
Section 25 and the ¥W/4 of Section 36, both in Township 20 South, Range 32 East, South Salt Lake
Field, Lea County, New Mexico,

Application of The Superior 0il Company for downhcle commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Strawn and
Morrow production in the wellbore of its Ryan Com. Well No. 1 located in Unit D of Section 5,
Township 23 South, Range 27 East, South Carlsbad Field, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Application of Sun 0il Company for a unit agrecment, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applidant i:f"the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for its East Millman Pool Unit Area comprising 920 acres, more
or less, of Federal and state lands in Township 19 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Application of Burleson & Huff for approval of infill drilling and an unorithodox well location, Lea
County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a finding that the drilling of its
Coll A Well No. 2 to be located at an unorthodox location 1980 feet from the Nerth line and 330 feet
from the East line of Section 29, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea County, New
Mexico, is pmecessary to effectively and effidiently drain that portion of the previously approved
160-acre non-standard proration unit which cannot be so drained by the exis-.itg unit well,

'Application ‘of Burleson & Huff for approval of infill drilling. Lea County. New Mexico.

Applicant; in the above-styled cause, seeks a finding that the recompletion of its Harrison Well

No. 2 located im Unit R or, in the alternative, the drilling of its Harrisom Well No. 4 to be located.
in Unit L, both in Section 25, Township 24 South, Range 36 East, Jaloat Cas Pool, Lea County, New
Mexico, 1s necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the previously approved
160-acre von-standard protration unit which camnot be so draimed by the existing unit well. -

Application of Moranco for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Blinebry and Drinkard production in
the wellbore of its EM Ellfott Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 35, Township 21 South, Range
37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.
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LEWIS BURLESON

I NDEKX

Direct Examination by Mr. Kellahin
Cross Examination by Ms. Teschendorf
Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter

Redirect Examination by Mr. Kellahin

EXHIBITS

Applicant Exhibit One, Plat
Applicant Exhibit‘Two, GOR Test
Applicant Exhibit Three, Document
'Applidaht Exhibit Pour,

Applicant 3xhib1t Pive, C-105

Applicant Exhibit Six, C-105
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‘ Page 3—
A 1 MR. NUTTER: Call Case Number 6452.
2 MS. TRESCHENDORF: Case 6G452. Application of
3 Burleson and [iuff for approval of infill drilling, Lea
4] County, New Mexico. . ... | J
5 MR. KELLAHIN: Let the record show the same
6 appearance and that the witness has been sworn. |
- ? MR. NUTTER: The racord will so show.
8
9 | LEWIS BURLESON
g‘ -'5'5 » 10 being called as a witness and having been duly swornubon
R §§; " his oath, testified as follows,to-wit |
i
=~ DIRECT EXAMINATION
11 .
LB R | BY MR. KELLAHIN: A
e @ Mr. Burleson, what do you propose in Case |
61 64522 a |
K A I would like to explain Exhibit Number One,
18 which is a plat of our Harrison le_aseb, which is the aouﬁh—- |
19 west quarter of S_ection 25, 25 South, 36 East, Lea County,
2° New Mexico. |
2 ~ The Harrison -- I'd like to give you the
2| nistory of the four wells, or the three wells on one loca-
- 21 tion on tnis plat. |
» MR. NUTTER: Did you say this is 25 South
» or 24 South?

b e A g




| Page 4
) 1 | A No, excuse me, it's 24 South, excuse me.
2 -That's my error. J¥n 25 South, 24 -- Section 25, 24 South,
S 36 East.
LY MR. NUTTER: All right. _
S A We purchased this lease and Wells Harrison

6 Numbers 1 and 3 were drilled by Humble, and both were

7 Jaimat gas wells.
8 We deepened the Harrison No. 3 because it
9 was a marginal or submargina-;l_ well to the Queen and com-

' gggs L pleted it in the Langlie-Mattix~Queen zone in March -- in
i ::;5 n July of this year and abandoned the Yates.
°8 U] memeonm v oo masner |
;Eig 3 re-acidizing we brought the oil on and we have now re-
3 3 b classified this as a Jalmat oil well.
s ““So technica i1y speaking, we have no Jalmat ﬂ I
16 gas wells dedicated to this 160~acre tract.
” 1'd like to explain, we drilled our Harrison | |
18 ‘Mo. 2, as shown on the plat, and c‘é&p’ieted that as a Lang,l.i.é
¥ Mattix-Queen oil well for 53 barrels of oil a day, and we
2 have a location, our Harrison No. 4, 660 from the west,
o 1980 from the north, and propose todrill thisb to the
?2 Queen depth and would like -- we'u cdqalete this either
> 21  in the Yates o the Oueen, depending om the section we
,u encounter, or have an option to comple"te the No. 2 Well,
% which is a Queen prcducer in the Yates, axia complete the

/ ' : -
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Page 5]
No. 4 in the Queen.
0 Now, you're asking for approval, then, of
one of two locations.
. A Yes, sip.
Q You want approval for both of them at the
present time. ‘
A And Exﬁibit Number Two is our GOR test which

was filed in January 17th of this year, which shows that
we had & GOR of 7750-to-1, which makes this our No. 1 Well
a Jalmzt oil well.
0. And your exhibit Number Three, what is that?
‘A Exhibit Number Threé i§'the“a11owa$1e as~
signed to this well for February, March, and April.

Q How do you have the bottom hole pressures

" ©on your mo. 1 and 3 wWells in the Yates?

A This would be the bottom hcle pressures from
last year run, and the No. 1 Harrison had a bottom hole
pressure of 146.2, and the Harrison No. 3, 63.2 pounds.

Q Now why have you abandoned the Yates inrthe

HNo. 3?

A Bacause it could not buck El Pasb's 50 pound

line and so we deepened this well and completed it in the
Langlie Mattix zone in the Queen.
o So you closed 6ff the Yates?

A Yes, sir, we have.
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Page 6
Q Okay, sir. How Exhibit Number Five?
A Exhibit tlumber Five is the ~-- i3 our lorm

C-105 in completion of the No. 2 in the Queen, and this

well-can ~——can be perforated and is prodactive in the
Yates.

Q And your Number Six Exhibit?

A And Number Six Exhibit is a C-165, which

has been approved and we have not drilled this well yet.
) Now, you say on your No. 2 Well that can be
completed in the Yatas. Would you dually complete or what

would you do?

A No, we would plug the Queen off and complete

'in the Yates.

Q What kind of preasureé‘did you have in the

Yates in that weli?

A Well, we haven't completed but I would as-
sume it would be in the 200 to 300 pounﬁ range.

o Now, at your proposed location db you anti-
cipate you can produce the Yates gas there? =,

A Yes, because the diagonal offsét; to the
west are gas wells in the Yates aﬂ&fﬁhe'éands -- after a
study of the sands at this No. 4, this will should f£ind
the Yates section, which would be gas, gas prodhctive.f

Q Now, just to get it clear, what weils have

F O L T
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A The Harrison No. 1 and No. 3.

0. And the MNo. 1 is now producing as a Jalmat
oil well. ’

A That. is corract,

Q From the Yates.

A Prom the Yates.

0. and your No,. 3?

A, No. 3 was deepened to the Queen and the Yates
was abandocnsd.-

< So now you want to arill a Yates well, gas
well on the unit.

| A Vﬁight, that is correct.
Q And as I understand, there is no Yates gas

prodﬁétion from the unit? At ﬁhis time?
| A Yes, that would be éorrect.

0. And as the situatioh-exists, there is no
well located on the unit capable of producing Yates gas.

A No, sir, there is ﬁﬁt.

Q Now, on the other case you were asked some
questionsnabdﬁt the offsetting welié. I think we'd just
as well try to cover those at this]pbint, if you would.
Are there any offsetting Yates production?

A‘ i fo'the south there is Jalmat oil production
in the northwest quarter of Section 36, and there's no gas,.

Yates gas production.
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To the cast in Section 25, TP has a marqginal
well, their No. 1, in Unit I. There is no Yatesg -—- currently

Yates well in the north half of Section 25.

AR

In Section 26 thara are two new agas walle . I

22 YT oA

that have just recently becen drilléed in Unit G.
0 And that's the only Yates gas production in

the area, then?

A That is correct.
0  -And what kind of wells are they, do you Know? )
A They are ~- I would have to classify them

as good gas wells.

0 Aﬁd fbu would anticipate finding similar
production?

A Yes, sir, I would.

0 Bt your proposed locatfon?

Mow, do you have a choice as to which of thosq
two locations you'd rather complete in the Yates zone?
A No, sir,»I do not. The reason we've done
this is that I want to be -~ I want to be sure we've covered
everything with the Commission if weAc;me4back and file for

a higher gas price on the new gas pricing.

The No. 4 location is skirting right on top
of the Seven Rivers Reef body in hé?e and may not be pro-
ductive in the Queen. In that case, we have to drill this

well to find out. In that vase, we will make a Yates well

R R A
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out of it and leave the MNo. 3 in the Queen.

If we find a good Queen production in the

No. 4, we'll make a Yates well out of No. 2.

,,,,, Q. . Pnd.yon do. want that alternative? -
A Yes, sir, I would like to have that alter-
native.
0. Now you're aékinq for 160-acre nonatandard

proration unit for the Yates gas production, are you not?

i

A s, I am.

(1 And that's not an existing Yates unit be-

cause there is no Yates gas production, is that correct?

A That is correct. That is correct.

o ‘And ére the locations you propose orthodoxr
locations? |

A Yes, they are.

0 In both cases? In either case?

A . Yes, they are.

Q. ﬁow do you have any need for an immediate

ruling in this case?

A We have a -~ this i§ under continuoué de~

velopment farm-out from Exxon and I would request a hearing, |-

you know, a ruling on this within the next ten days so that
we can meet a deadline on our farmrdﬁt agreement.
0. Now just to sum up your testimony, Mr.

Burlesou, is it necessary to complete one of these wells

Y T T

I
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in the Yates for gas production in order to efficiently
drain the 160~acre nonstandard proration unit?

A Yas. it is.

_Q And it cannot be drained by any existing

well on the unit today?

A No, it cannot.

Q. Were Exhibits One through Six prepared by
you or under your supervision?

P S S

TR Yes , they were.
MR. KELLAHIN: We offer at this time Exhibits
One through Six.
MR. NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits One through
Six will be admitted in evidence.

Are there any questions of Mr. Burleson?

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MS, TﬁSCHENDORF:

Q Mr. Burleson, the spud date, it looks like
from your C-105, the spud date for the H&rriscn No. 2'was
Pebruary 1, 1978, so that even if you recompleted this in -
the Yates, you'd still meet your spud date deadline £qr |
the — » | : .

A Right, that would be’cbrréct;

Q I wanted to ask you some more questions about |
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the Harrison No. 1.

It was originally drilled as a Jalmat gas

well, is that right?

A Yes, that's right. - -

Q What kind of gas is it making an& when was’
it reclassifiea? )

A Okay, the -- and I want to apologize, I

didn't bring all of the production history. If I'd known
ou were going to ask thsse gussti '
it alcng, but the Harrison No. 1 in ﬁovember of last year
made 1041 Mcf with no oil, and after we re-acidized this
zone, we brought the oil on and now we have a GOR and we
recompleted -~ we reclassified that well in January of
this year with a GOR of 7750-to41;: |

“'So this makes this an oil well instead of

& gas well.

Q Is it making gas?

A Yes, it is.

{3 It is making gas.

A Well, in this test:it‘naae'-- we had three

barrels of oil -- I mean, excuse me, ghree barrels of vittﬁ{i
four barrels of oil, and 31 Mcf of gas. So we're making |
four to five barrels of oil a day from this well.

(v} And ynu've got a proration unit here that's

dedicated to the Yates oil well, but it is making Yates
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! gas.
2 A But see, Jalmat oil field always makes Yates
3 gas. The only difference, I understand, between Jalmat oil
e 4] and gas is when you fila your GOR, ower 100,000-to-1.
6 This is my -- then it's a gas well.
6 Q The only thing I'm concerned about is that
7 the FERC doesn't make any distinction between oil wells,
8 gas wells, or associated wells, and if this well is making
91 gas from the Yates, I think ocur classification system is not
g‘ §§ 10 going f:o be important.
EE:::; " A But see, we only have 40 acres dedicated
xggzz ?? right now. - ) )
> 2 !-5 13 0 All right.
§E§1 N A To that oil well, not the other 120.
-15 g wnat ‘éaiéafiéh'"afé"“yau“gafhg" to give To
16 the Yates gas well?
7 ‘A Well, if I have trouble with the rz#c, mayba
8 the other 120.
19 Q Well, would you be dedicating the same --
2 A Yas, I would. _
A Q And would you need then a nonatandgxd m—
2 ration unit? ‘
-~ B A Yas, I would, because really techniafny '
N u when does that unit -- because we don't have a gas well on
» there.
’"' o - - R

S A Y 50T 2
. N

. B
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1 MR. NUTTER: Tachnically there's no proration
2 unit in existence there now, and this thing is advertised j
3 simply to say the well‘ is necerssrﬁry to efrfectively and ef; | |
4 ficiently drain that portion of the previously approvgd o
5 160-ac‘re'unit. But it was a previously approved unit which
6 is not in existence at this time.
? A Righ*.
8
o CROSS EXAMINATION
ofi: °| BY MR nUTTER:
§§§§ " Q Now when did this 160-acre unit cease to
2323 12
s".'% i exist?
353;— 13 ' o o o o
:E!. A when we filed a GOR form, I would assume,
5 "1 in January 17th of this year.
15 o Well now, did your well get reclassified as
' the result of a workover or simply a change in GOR?
R ‘a. - Well, it got reclassified. I worked the
8 well over, so therefore had a differeant GOR.
19 ¥You changed the nature of the production?
» A Right.
21» i+ Ii was an old Humble gas well.
= A That is correct. |
» o You took it over, operated it a-agasue‘n,?
2‘ and then worked it over, got this GOR of 7750-to-1, asked ‘
® for réclassification, and it became an oil well.

P e R e i B s s R
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E : 1 A That is correct.
2 Q On February the lst, 1979,
3< o A V'rh‘at is correct.
4 Q So atrthat date technically the 160-acre

5 nonstandard gas proration unit ceased to exist.

6 A That is correct. ‘ 4
L Q I mee,
8 MS. TESCHENDORF: So it looks like you'll E
9 need a nonstandard unit for your next gas well.
~~95§2' ey A That is.-- that is correct.
- -
4 Eggg M Q Mr. Burleson, I was having a little difficulty
ggi; ) ’2 fpllqning alj. tho;e wells that you were reportipg were pro- |
§§3§ 13 ducing froﬁz the Jalmat Pool.
a8 14 A I was too.
15 & Now you salid there is no Yates production
16 in Section 38.

" A No, I said -- I will correct myself, there
e is no offsetting -~ offsetting this unit in Section 36.

19 That would be the northwest guarter of Section '36, there's

2 no Yates production.
.n a Okay. .
Co z2 A I think there is Yatei production in the
,:/ | 21 south part of this sectionm. |
u Q Okay. And then in Section 25 TP has a mar-
25

ginal gas well in the Yates, vou stated?

AR S e . 3 e e s SIS e ] )
Bl o gy o
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A Yes, sir.,
Q Is that the well there in Unit I?
A Yes, sir.
Q And then you said that there iz no Yates

gas production in the north half,: I think.
A "No, thexra is not.
@  2nd then you said there were a couple of

waells over to the west, the one in G, I think?

A ' That is correct, Doyle Rartman's Golson ﬁb.iﬁ o

and ther Sam Ayres has the No. 2 Woolworth in I.
Q I5s that the well that's marked as No. 2 and °

shows an oil well symbol?

A Yas, sir.
Q And that 's actually a gas well?
A Gas well.
Q Ok;y. What kind of a well is it, do you

A I would say it produced between 2000 and
3000 Mcf a month.

Q Now, in the event that you don't get Queen

|
,:1

production in the No. 4 but you do have a potential in the

Yates, you'll complete Lt as the gas well on this unit.
A That is correct. |
o In the event you get Queen oil production

and lesser gas production in the No. 4, you would recom—
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plete the No. 2 Well as your unit gas well.

A That is correct.

Q Now, would -- did I understand you to say
you would not dual complete it?

A I don't like dual wells.

1) You would abandon a 53 barrel a day oil
well and convert it to gas?

A Yes, I -- well, this is completed -- this
wall has some problems with a high -- making lots of water,
and in fact the last two months this well has not -~ I have
not produced it. In fact it went to 100 percent, almost
100 percent water, and I don't want to get into this prob-
lem, but it may be due to some flood water or some water
injection problems in Section 36.

Q I see. |

A And so I would not be abandoning a zone
that would make 53 barrels of oil a day.

0 I see. If this was the potential back waen
it was completed in March of»'78, than it nmight be worthy
for consideration for recompletion now.

A Right, that's correct.

o Okay.

MS. TESCHENDORF: Jason, I think because of
Federal requlations require a finding to explicitly re-

define the boundaries of a previously existing unit, or
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grant you a nonstandard unit, I think it might be a good
idea to ask us if we would amend your application at this
point to include asking for your 160-acre nonstandard gas
proration unit, and then we'll readvertise to include that,
and that way it will be in here.

MR. KELLAHIN: We would make that request

but as far as --

MR. NUTTER: He wants a ten-day ruling to --

necessary to satlsfy a farm-out agreement. Can you get an

A No, no, I could get that. It will be all

right.

~

MR. NUTTER: Could you tell tﬁem we' gbt
to readvertise this thing?
A Right.
‘MR. KELLAHIN: We'll make that request,
then. I would like to ask the witness one further ques-

tion, if I may.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
Q Mr. Burleson, your Harrison No. 1 is pro-
ducing some gas from the Yates formation, is that correct?
A That is correct.

Q Now will that well produce the gas under-




o
2§:E
b
1l
i
525‘
3s§i

10
"
12
13
14
15
16
17

18

- 19

ri

24

Psge 18

lying all of the 160-acre tract you propose to4ded1cate

to a Yates gas well?

A No, sir, it would not.

Q Is it capable of doing so at all?

A No, sir, it is not.

Q And if another well is drilled on the unit

producing Yates gas, would you anticipate tﬁe'prbduction
of substantial reserves that could not be produced by any

other well?

: i

A Yas. Y would. .. DR : )

MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any other questions
of Mr. Burleson? He may be excused.

Do you have anything further, Mr. Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: That's all I havc, Mr. Nutter.
Thank you. 3

MR. NUTTER: We'll take the case under ad-
visement and readvertise the thing as soon as we find out.
what unit we want to dedicate. I presume it would be the’
160.

In the meantime we will take it under ad-
visement.

(Hearing concluded.)




2 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

4 I, SALLY W. BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY

5 CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of

% ~ ‘ 6 Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported
h | ‘ 7 by me; that the said transcript is a full, <4rue, and corréc-tf

8 record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my

94 ability, skill and knowledge, from my notes taken at the | i
g.‘a

L 10 time of the hearing.

- 1

508) 4718482

New Mexico 37501

12

' Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.

Sania Ve,

14

SALLY WALTON BOYD
CERTIFIED SHNOATHAND REPORTER

3034 Plass Blanca

{preqoind b

v tral \“ _ A
=Rt

15 , e tmat the
tag COTINT T e T
| do heredy T 6&,,"
16 3 *" SR ‘ . - : ‘ N Al "ﬁ.
17

18

19

21

;‘J
24
25
\;:”»""M-\é-e—a' s s e e N T . : : . PR e . o S e e et




Page 1
1 STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MIMNERALS DEPAPTMENT
2 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
State Land Office Building
3 Santa Fe, New Mexico
14 February 1279
4
EXAMIMER HEARING
5
6 ) :
IN THE MATTER OF: ) i
7 ) .
Application of Burleson and Huff ) CASs ‘
8 for avoroval of infill drilling, ) 5432 |
Lea County, New Mexico. } }
- T T L e e e L e e e e e o e v o e e g
of = 19 : j
_§§;5 BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter
: ce n
_zesi
, g 3 12
; ;; TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
Sag "
eH
ggg 14
- APPEARANCES
15
"3% 16 For the Cil Conservation Lynn Teschendorf, Esd.
§ Division: Legal Counsel for the Division}
’ 17 State Land Office Bldg. 4
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 I A
18
l , ,
19 For the Applicant: Jason Kellahin, Esqg.
KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN
2 ' ' 500 Don Gaspar )
Santa Fe, Wew Mexico 87501
n
2
3
O
24
: %
3

R R e v P




- |
Page 2
1
2 INDEKX
,_ 3
4 LEWIS BURLESON 77777777777
5l . Direct Examination by Mr. Kellahin 3
6 Cross Examination by Ms. Teschendorf 10,
7 . Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter 13-
8 Rediiect Examination by Mr. Xellahin 17
- 9 | ) N
" 10
g E §§ n
111 ,
5 =% 12
§§§5
| 5,35 13 EXHIBITS
I
16 ~Applicant Bxhibit One, Plat- ‘10
16 Applicant Exhibit Two, GOR Test 10
17 Applicant Exhibit Three, Document 10 -
18 Applicant Exhibit Four, 10
19 Applicant Exhibit Five, C-105 S 10
20 Applicant Exhibit Six, C-105 10
21 \ |
2
P, = * :
24
25




10

11

¥
4

12

{
SALLY WALTON BOYD

13

Samts Vo, New Maxioo §7801

14

3038 Fasa Dlanes ($05) 4718402

"
h

16

17

18

-

Pagc N

MR. NUTTER: Call Case Number 6452.
MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6452. Application of
Burleson and Huff for approval of infill drilling, Lea

County, New Mexico.

MR. KELLAHIN: Let the record show the same
appearance and that the witness has been sworn.

MR. NUTTER: - The record will so show.

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q " Mr. Burleson, what do you propose in Case

A I would like to explain Exhibit Number One,
which is ; plat of our Harrisonvlease, which is the south-
west quartexr of Section 25, 25 South, 36 East, Lea County,
NewVﬁexico.

The Harrison -- I'd like to‘give you the
history of the four wells, or the taree wells on one loca-
tion on this plat.

MR. NUTTER: Did you say this is 25 South

or 24 South?
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f’ 1 ' A, No, excuse me, it's 24 South, excuse me.
2 That's my erxror. In 25 South, 24 -~ Section 25, 24 South,
3 36 East.
- | 4| . MR NUTTER: All right.
5 : 7’ A . We purchased this lease and Wells Harrison

-8 Numbers 1 and 3 were drilled by Humble, and both were

_ : 7 Jalmat gas wells.
E: . 8 e deepened the Harrison No. 3 because it
;. ; 91 was .a marginal or submarginal well to-the Queen and com- -
‘ E‘s" 10 pvleted it in the Langlie-Mattix-Queen zone in March -- in
; v .
' Esgg N Julyy of this year and abandoned the Yates.
| \:Jggii 12 ‘ The Harrison No. 1 was a gas well and after
;cé: 13 re-acidizing we brought the o0il on and we have now re-
:';Egj "1 classified {;his as a Jalmat oil well.
18 T So techmically speaXing, we have no Jalmat
) 16 gas wells dedicated to this 160-acre tract.
; ” I'd like to explain, we drilled our Harrison
! 18 No. 2, as shown on the plat, and completed that as a Langlie
E 19 Mattix-Queen oil well for 53 barrels of oil a day, and we l
L have a location, our Harrison No. 4, 6560 from the west,
2 1980 from the north, and propose to drill this fto the
f 2 Queen depth and would like -- we'll complete this either
, : )
O B | in the Yates or the Queen, depending on the section we
Lo encounter, or have an option to comélete the No 2 Well,
® which is a Queen producer in the Yates, and complete the

AN B TR SR
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line and so we deepened this well and completed it in the

§

No. 4 1n the Queen.
o} Now, you're asking for approval, then, of
one of two locations.
A ves, sir.
Q You want apoproval for both of them at the
present time.

A And Exhibit Number Two is our GOR test which

we ‘had a GOR of 7750-to-1, which makes-this ocur No. 1 Well

a Jalmat oil well.
0. And your exhibit Number Three, what is that?
A Exhibit Number Three is the allowable as-
signed to this well for February, March, and April.
Q low do you have the bottom hole pressures
on your No. 1 anéd 3 Wells in the Yates?
A, This would be the bottomlﬁole pressures from
last year run, and the No. 1 Harrison had a bottom hole

pressure of 146.2, and the Harrison No. 3, 63.2 pounds.

Q Now why have you abandoned the Yates in the
A Because it could not buck El Paso's 50 pound
Langlie Mattix zone in the Jueen.

11 So you closed off the Yates?

A Yeg, sir, we have.
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0. Okay, sir. Now Exhibit Number Five?
A Exhibit Mumber Five is the -~ is our Form

C-105 in completion of the WNo. 2 ir the Queen, and this

well can -- can be perforated and is preductive in the

0

Yates.

0 And your Number Six Exhibit?

2 And Number Six Exhibit is a C-105, which
has been approved and we have not drilleqd thié weliryet.

-~

@ N

W,

'You say
completed in the Yates. Would you dually complete or what

would you do?

A No, we would plug the Queen off and complete

Q What kind of pressures 4id you have in the

" Yates in that well?

A, Well, we haven't completed but I would as-
sume it would be in the 2006 to 300 pound range.

Q Mow, at your oroposed location do you anti-
cipate you can produce the Yates gas there?

A Yes, because the diagonal offsets to the
west are_gaé wells in the Yates and the sands -- after a
study of the sands at this No. 4, this well should find
theﬁYaﬁesgéecfion, which would be gas, gas productive.

) 0. . Now, juét to get it clear, what wells have

produced from the Yates on your unit?

o - T e S o - L . e B

P T NP LT
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A The Harrison No. 1 and No. 3.

0. And the YNo. 1 is now producing as a Jalmat
oil well.

A. That is correct,.

0 From the Yates.

A. From the Yétes.

0 And your No. 3?

A No. 3 was deepened to the Dueen and the Yates
wag  abandoned. - )

Q. So now you want to drill a Yates well, gas
well on the unit.

A Right, that is correct.

Q And as I understand, there is no Yates gas

production from the unit? At this time?
A Yes, tnat would be correct.
Q. And as the situation exists, there is no
well located on the unit capable of producing Yates gas.
A | No, sir, there is not.
o NMow, on the other case you were asked some

ust

Wi

questions- about the offsettinc wells. I think we'd

as well try to cover those at this point, if you would.

Are there any offsetting Yates production?

B, To the south there is Jaimat oil production

in the northwest quarter of Section 2¢, and there's no gas,

Yates gas production.

|
|
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i .~ To the east in Section 25, TP has a marginal
2 well, their No. 1, in Unit I. fThere is no Yates ~- currentl
* 3 Yates well in the north half of Section 25.
4 In Section 26 there are two new gas wells
5 that have just recently been drilled in Unit G.
6 Q And that's the only Yates gas production in ?
|
7 the area, then? ’
8 A That is correct. %
9 .. .. .0 .. And what kind of wells are they, dec you. know? wé
_ i
g"i; 10 A They are -- T wouléd have to classify them
T
il B 1 as good gas wells.
=z <28
.08 %3 2 ‘ -
JE 53 0. And you would anticipate finding similar
z
3 4rH Bt & production? -
T
? oy8s " A Yes, sir, I would.
—§' 18 0. At your propvosed location?
; 16 Now, do you nave a choice as to which of thosgq
n two locations you'd rather complete in the Yates zone? H
18 ‘ A No, sir, I do not. The reason we've done
19 this is that I want to be -- I want to: be sure we've covered
. 2 everything with the Commissicn if we come back and file for
n a higher gas price on the new gas pricing.
2. : The No. 4 location is skirting right on top
e B of the Seven Rivers Reef body in here and may not be pro-
' »
1 ductive in the Queen. In'that case, we have to drill this
§ % well to find out. In that case, we will make a Yates well
: ,
B T i I EEIRIE S R - - . L e s vt
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1 out of it and leave the Wo. 3 in the Queen.
2 If we find a good Queen vroduction in the
3 No. 4, we'll make a Yates well out of No. 2.
4 2 - And you do want that alternative?
] , A, Yes, sir, I would like to have that alter-
6 native. 3
? ) Now you're asking for 1§0-acre nonstandard i
' ;
8 proration unit for the Yates gas vroduction, are you not?
“: - 9 - T e A‘- ’ Yesi I aﬁlh‘ ‘i]
‘ . 3
: ass, 10 0 And that's not an existing Yates unit be- :
‘ 553:
} .==§ n cause there is no Yates gas production, is that correct?
! Lge=
: O %2 - .
w—-".:g": 12 A, That is correct. Tha:t is correct.
: 4 H i
Z :agi 13 n And are tha locations you propose orthodox :
_ ‘ - s §
: <E:d 14 i 3
3 s locations?
A A Yes, they are.
16 Q. In both cases? In either case?
; 17 A Yes, they are.
18 Q Now do you have any need for an immediate
: 19 ruling in this case?
i 2 A We have a -- this is under concinuous de-
2 velopment farm-out from Exxon and I would request a hearing,
z you know, a ruling on this within the next ten days so that
— = we can meet a deadline on our farm-out 'agreen\ent.
~
2 e Now just to sum up your testimony, Mr.
: % Burleson, is it necessary to complete one of these wells
H ’ Y X
;

(i T R 5 B ’ o : ‘ k ’ h : o ) o e A AR T e o s b 2 et
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in the §é£és fof géédp¥§duction in order to efficiently
drain the 160-acre nonstandard proration unit?
A, Yes, it is.
0. Arnd it cannot be drained by any existing
well on the unit today?
A No, it cannot.
Q. Wlere Exnibits One through‘Six prepared dy
you or under your supervision?
‘A~ Yes; they vere,
MR. KELLAHIN: We offer at Ehis time Exhibits
One through Six.
MR, NUTTER: Applicént's Exhibits One through
Six wili be admitted in evidenée.
Are tﬁére_any’questions éf Mr, Burleson?

Ms. Teschendorf?

CROSS EXAMiNATION
BY MS. TESCHENDORF:
Q. Mr. Burleson, the spud date, it looks like
from your C-105, the spud date for the Harrison No. 2 was
February 1, 1978, softhat even if you recompleted this ip

the Yates, you'd still meet your spud date deadline for

the --
A Right, *that would be correct.
0 T wanted to ask you some more guestions about
’ N T e s et ok
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the Harrison No. 1.
It was originally drilled as a Jalmat gas ‘
well, is that right?

‘A Yes, that's right,

0. What kind of gas is it making and when was
it reclassified?

A Okay, the -- and I want to apologize, 1T’
didn't bring all of the »roduction history. If I'd known
- I would have brought
it along, but the Harrison No. 1 in November of last year
made 1041 Mcf with no oil, and after we re-acidized this
zone, we brought the oil on and now we have a GORAand we
recompleted -- we reclassified that well in january of
this year with a GOR of 7750-to-1i. ‘ , » ﬂ

So this makes this an oil well instead of

a gas well.
Q Is it making gas?
A, Yes, it is.
0. It is making gas.
A. Well, in this test it made -- we had three

barrels of oil -- I mean, excuse me, three barrels of water,
four barrels of oil, and 31 Mcf of gas. So we're making k
four to five barrels of oil a day from this well.

0 And you've got a proration unit here that's

dedicated to the Yates oil well, but it is making Yates
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gas.
A But see, Jalmat oil field always makes Yates
gas. The only difference, T understand, between Jalmat oil

and gas is when you file your GOR, over 100,000-to-1,
This is my -~ then it's a gas well.
Q- The only thing I'm concerned about is that

the FERC doesn't make any distinction between oil weIls,

gas wells, or associated wells, and if this well is making

going to be important.
A, But see, we only have 40 acres dedicated

right now.

0. All right.

A To that oil well, not the other 120,

0 "ﬁﬁéfmaédiééiibh are you goino to give to
the Yates gas well? f

A Well, if I have trouble with the FERC, maybe

the other 120.

Q0 Well, would you be dedicating the same --

A Yes, I would.
Q And would you need@ then a nonstandard ?ro—

ration unit?
A Yes, I would, because really Eechnﬁcal&y

when does that unit -- because we don't have a gas well on

there.

ASCab ST EE

P SR
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unit in existence there now, and this thing is advertised
simply to say the well is necessary to effectively and ef-
. ficiently drain that portion-of the previously aronroved

160~acre unit.

is not in existence at this time.

A,

BY MR. NUTTER:

Q
exist?

A
in January
the result

A

well over,

©

D

and then worked it over, got this GOR of 7750-to-1, asked

for reclassification, and it became an oil well,

u

MR. NUTTER: Technically there's no nroration

But it was a previously approved unit which

Y. e ST

Right.

g

CROSS EXAMINATION

Now when did this l1lé60-acre unit cease to

£11aA n LAON Ll T o RSP NCUIUTI—
When we filed a GCR Lo, 41 Woulil asSsune, i

17th of this year.

 Well now, did your well get reclassified as
of a workover or simply a change in GOR?

Well, it got reclassified. I worked the i
so therefore had a different GOR.
You changed the nature of the oroduction?

Right.

It was an old Humble gas well.
That is correct,

You took it over, operated it as a gas well,
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Page 14
A That is correct.
Q On February the 1lst, 1979,
A “That 18 ¢orredct.
0. So at that date technically the l60-acre

nonstandard gas proration unit ceased to exist.

A That is correct, |

Q. I see.

-MS. TESCHENDORF: So it looks like you'll
need a nonstandard unit for your next gas well.

A That is -- that is correct.

0 Mr, Burleson, I was having a little difficult;
following all those wells that you were reportiné were pro-
ducing from the Jalmat Pocl.

A I was too,

Q. Néw you said there is no Yates production
in Section 36.

A, No, I said -— I will correct myself, there
is no offsetting -- offsetting this unit in Section 34.

That would be the northwest quarter of Section 36, there's

0 Okay'.

A I think there is Yates production in the

south part of this section.

Q Ookay. 2nd then in Section 25 TP has a mar-

ginal gas well in the Yates, you stated?
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A Yes, sir.

Q. Is that the well there in Unit I?

A, Yes, sir.

0 And then von said that there is nc Yates

gas production in.the north half, I “hink.

A No, there is not.

Q And then you said there were a couple of
wells over to the west, the one in G, I think?

A That 1is correct, Doyle Hartman's Golson No.
and then Sam Ayres-has the No. 2 Woolworth in TI.

Q Is that the well that's marked as No. 2 and

shows an o0il well symbol?

L9 Vesg, sir,

0. And that's actually a gas well?

A Gas well,

0. Okay. UWhat kind of a well is it, do you
know?

A I would say it produced between 2900 and

3000 Mcf a month.

Q Now, in the event that you don't‘gé£ Queen
production in the No. 4 but you do have a potential in the
Yates, you'll complete it as the gas well on this unit.

A That is correct..

2 In the event you get Queen oil production

and lesser gas production in the No. 4, you would recom-

Lo

l
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Page 15

plete the No. 2 VWell as your unit gas well.

A That is correct.

0  Now, would -- did I understand you to say
vou would not dual complete it?

A I don't like dual wells.

0 You woul? abandon a 33 barrel a day oil
well and convert it to gas?

A Yes, I -- well, this is completed -~ this

well has some problems with a high -- making lots of water,
and in fact the last two months this well has not -- I have
not produced it. In fact it went to 100 percent, almos:

R

100 percent water, and 1 don't want %o get into this prob-

+

lem, but it may be due ko some flood water or some water
injection problems in Section 36.

0. I see.

A, And so I would not be abandoning a zone

that would make 53 barrels of oil a day.

0. I see. If this was the potential back when
it was completed in March of '78, then it might be worthy
for consideration for recompletion now.

A Right, that's correct.

0 Okay -

MS. TESCHENDORF: Jason, I thiﬁk because of
Federal regulations require a finding to explicitly re-

derine the boundaries of a previously existing unit, or
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! grant you a nonstandard unit, I think it.might be a good
2 idea to ask us if we would amend your application at this
3 point to include asking for your 160-acre nonstandard gas
_ ‘ proration unit, and then we'll readvertise to include that,
5 and that way it will be in here.
6 MR. KELLAHIN: We would make that request
! but as far as --
8 MR. NUTTER: He wants a ten-day ruling to —-
s necessary to satisfy a farm-out agreement. Can you get an
= E -3 extension?
Qg
z?;,g A No, no, I could get that. It will be all
’/8 ef 12 )
< 3 right.
Fas 3 '
_>»g s ! MR, NUTTER: Could youn tell them we've got
iy N
#E:g 14 ,
@33 to readvertise this thing?
15 ) L
A, Right.
16
MR. KELLAHINM: We'!ll make that request,
: 17 .
i : then. I would like to ask the witness one further ques-
18 . .
tion, if I may.
19
20 . _
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
21
BY MR, KELLAHIN:
0 Mr. Burleson, your Harrison No. 1 is pro-
- w ducing some gas from the Yates formation, is thit correct?
24
A That is correct.
25 . :
: Q. Now will that well produce the gas under-
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Page 18
lying all of the l60-acre tract you propose to dedicate

to a Yates gas well?

A. No, sir, it would not.

Q Is it capable of doing so at all? L
A No, sir, it is not.

Q "And if another well is crilled on the uni£

producing Yates gas, would you anticivate the production
of substantial reserves that could not be produced by any
other well?
A ‘Yes, I would.
MR. XELLAEIN: Thank you.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any other questions

.of Mr. Burleson? He may be exacused,

Do you have anything further, Mr. Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: That's all I have, Mr. Nutter.
Thank you.

MR, NUTTER: We'll take the case under ad-
visement and readvertise the thing as soon as we findéd out
what unit we want to dedicate. I presuvme it would be the
160.

In the meantime we will take it under ad-

visement.

(Fearing concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY

CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of

Hearing before the Oil Conservation Division was reported

by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct

3 A I O A L TR R
recerd-cf the-hearing; prepared by me to the best of my

ability, skill and knowledge, from my notes taken at the

time of the hearing.

6'@&“ \)S'Boqc& ‘C;‘S(t)

Sally WN Boyd, C.S.R.
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BURLESON & HUFF

O PROPFRTIES .

MIDLAND, TEXAG 79702
Febraury 19, 1979

t ’ LEWIS B. BURLESON JACK HUFF “
|
|
L
|
|
b

RS R R S |
T :{H BOX 2479 . PHONE 683.4747 |
i

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission

hY

Gentlemen: . o

v,
TN -

o et
> e s

P. O. Box 2088 - Y A
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 e s “”"“““«\\ IR
o ’ N
“Re: Case No. 6452 ™,
{ Harrison 2 or 4 Y
! SW/4 Sec. 25, T-24-S, R-36-E, !
AN Lea County, New Mexico f
. £

Rl T ey

In a continuation of Case No. 6452 held before the Commission
last Wednesday, February 14, 1979, we request a non-standard

160 acre spacing unit so either our Harrison # 2 located in

unit N or our Harrison # 4 located in unit L will be the
dedicated well, depending on how the log on the Harrison # 4
looks when this well is drilled. This requested 160 acre

unit was our previously dedicated 160 acre unit for the HarriSon
# 1 and the Harrison # 3. The Harrison # 3 is currently
producing in the Langlie-Mattix and the Harrison # 1 is a

Jalmat o0il well.

Three copies of plat showing the location of our well and our
proposed spacing unit are enclosed. The proposed unit is
outlined in red.

Copies of this application and plat have been sent to all off-
setting operators, as follows:

Texas Pacific 0il Company Shell 0il Company
Box 4067 Box 1509

Midiand, Texas 79702 Midland, Texas 79702
Doyle Hartman Sam D. Ares

508 C & K Petroleum Bldg. 4433 Conley

Midland, Texas 79701 Odessa, Texas 79760
Reserve 0il, Inc.

HEF: Bldg.

Midland, Texas 79701

Yopr e Y,
P -

Lewis B. Burleson

R T e e £ T A AT, L st B ST L ek P SR o A Bty At S S S B e e S S Mt

'l\,‘
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Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - March 28, 1979 Docket No, 13-79

CASE 6515: Application of Southland Royalty Company for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Dakots
formation underlying the W/2 of Section 31, Township 31 North, Range 11 West, San Juan County,
New Mexfco, to be dedicated to its Grenfer Well No, 23 drilled at a location 1190 fcet from the
South and West lines of said Section 31. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and

i : completing sald well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs

; and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as
operativ-of-the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

CASE 6516: Application of Unfon 0il Company of California for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval for its Maduro Unit Area, comprising 2,560 . ..
- acres, wors or less, of Federal and State lands in Township 18 South, Range 33 East, Lea County,
New Mexico.

_/,;"ﬂﬁ'i 6452: (Ccatinued and Readvertised)

“=Rpplication of Burleson & Huff for a non~standard gas proration unit and approvul of infill dril-
ling, Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled caugse, secks approval of a l60-acre
non-standard gas proration unit comprising the SW/4 of Section 25, Township 24 South, Range 36

. ‘East, Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico., Applicant further seeks a finding that the recom-
pletion of its Harrison Well No. 2 located in Urit N or in the alternative, the drilling of its "
Harrison Well No. 4 in Unit L, of Section 25 is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain ,‘
that portion of the previously approved 160-acre proration unit which cannot be drained by the
old unit well.
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NEW MEXICO O!L CONSERVATION COMMISSION

GAS-OIL RATIO TESTS e
sraior Pool tCounly

Burleson & Wufsf N Jaimai ' l.ea
ets TYPE OF :
Box 2479, Midland, Texas 79702 TEST - {X) | Scheduled [] Comptetion [} special [{ ]

LEASE NAME WELL LOCATION OATE OF 5 CHOKE T8G. ADLAdSIV- L:EE:“ VATE:ROO:A.VDUZZTG TESOT‘:’ GA:AT!'I%'L

NO. | v | s | 7 rR | TEST |i| SIZE |PRESS.| AgLE [wouns| eeus. | o |.eeLs | mcF, [CU.FT/BAL
4 - .
isop ] M |25 |24 36 |[1-15-79 IP| - - 0 24 3 131 4 3 7750 :1

PLEASE RECLASSIFY ATS JALMAT OfL WELL

3 il
E HON DIVISIbN
AT NP,
. - T T rw—y
f 2
.
No well will be assigned an sllowabls gu.ntn than the amount of oll praduced on the official test. ’ 1 hereby cértify tBat the above information
During gas-ocll raifo test, each well =hall be produced st a rate not excesding the top unit rllowable for the pool In which well ls is trus and.compiete to the best of my know-
; loe-to‘ by more than 23 percent, Operator s encouraged to take advantage of this 2§ percent tolerance In order that well can be assigned led e and beiief i
: * increased sllowablies when authorized by the Commission. . 8 ’
: Gas volumes mus’ bs nmoﬁ in MCY measured at 8 pressure bese of 15,035 pale cnd a temperature of 60° F. Specific gravity base
f will be 0.65, .
; Repert casing pressure In lleu of tuding pressure for any well wodulag through cesing.
‘ ) / e
: Mail original .sad ene sopy-of this report to the district "office of the New Mexico Ol Conservation Commission In accordance with f E ’ .
Kale 301 snd appropriats pool rulses.
f {Simature) - \
Owner
Case No. 6452 § de)
Jan 17 1 79
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NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
DISTRICT OFFICE

January Thru
April, 1979
No.__ 1118C

SUPPLEMENT TO THE OlL PRORATION SCHEDULE

DATE February 1, 1979

PURPOSE _ ALLOWABLE ASSIGNMENT (OLD WELL) (RECLASSIFIED FROM GAS TO_OIL)

Effective February 1, 1979, an allowable of 4 barrels of oil per day

is hereby assigned to the Burleson & Huff, Harrison, 1-M, 25-24-36, -

-Jalmat Yates Seven Rivers Pool.

february Total 112 Barrels
March Total 124 Barrels
April Total 120 Barrels

PEFORE DYAMB™TR piitTeEnR
. Cil. C ISION
CASE NO. r B
Js/vho | OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Burleson & Huff

‘Permian’

El Paso

Case No. 6452

DISTRIBUTION: WHITE - OPERATOR, YELLOW - TRANSPORTER, PINK - OCC SANTA FE, GOLD - QFFICE COPY, GREEN - EXTRA COPY.

:
4
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BURLESON & HUFF

hddiass

ROX 935 - MIDLAND, TX

onl

JALMAT

vouinty

LEA COUNTY NEW MEXICO

| teass Twewino. | soenmon o pness| mue s, [o; pressune [a. ppsssinc | pagy. 7esm |
k Arco . . 2-Y H| 21| 25 | 37 5-10-77 72 143 156.2 Hew Well
aztes 1 K | 2 | 25 | 37 | 5-20-77 72 71 | 8l.2 k4 -13-76
Coll A 1 | c | 29 | 25 | 37 15-10-77 72 12 5.2 4-13-76
gk Iy ey 28 | 25 |37 ) 551077 | T2 “ceI8 | E3Le | Ch-13.76
- Cook s EERETR I B | oes | s | 510417 | T2 No 4" valye %-13-76
E Dale Fed] (o oo i DRISICAN 26 | 37 5-3-77 72 303 316.2 New Well
Dyer ?#JT-X?HT 1“53-#_&__3 25 | 37 5-10-77 72 50 63.2 New Well
Bexon ASE NO, b"’}z‘ — ~ ' ] 25 37 9-27-77 72 ‘80 33.2 New Vell
Gutman 1 ; 29 | 85 | 37 | 5-20-77 72 215
Hadfield 1 P | 21 25 | 37 5-24-77 72 158
a*Ferrison - L 1} M |25 2‘* 36 | 71277 | T2 133
arrison -3 .‘ K | 25 | 24 36 | 7-12-7T T2 50.
anehart 3 | b |2 |25 |37 | 5077 | 72 243
F Leonard 1 P-{2 | 25 |37 | 5-1097 | 72 201
© Leonera 2 I 2o |25 |37 | s5-10-77 72 200
Saunders 2 F {2 | 25 | 37 | 5-10-77 72 550
by cenify um the above informatian I3 true and m;np! cle to the bent of my knowl edge nd bullef, SEE RULE 402
Title _Case No<. _64f5fw L  hate
/

|
|
i




mT Tt mm YW orm C-(do

— RS,
' DISTRIOUTION : flevised Han
B N 1 ’ L Ind T of Lea
| SARTAFE > NeW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIO, . = "m::"fi—j e &
Fiee o _|WELL COMPLETION OR RECOMPLETION REPORT AND LOG - —
U.5.6.5, PR e o : S, Stale Ofl § Gas Leuso No,
_LTEE—OFHCE {. T ey »
| MO \
1. TYPE OF WELL -7, Agrecoment Nome
s wetn ohv
: b. TYPE OF COMPLETION 8. [urm of L.case Nume
wew WORNR r_] rLUG otlr F}
: wiel B__§ oven |} orxerml . | asrw | 1 arsds .iSQ.L.L .
: 2, Name of Operaier . .
: Burleson & Huff : ]
i 3. Alltess of Spuraior ) e o j .. o 10, Field and Yool, or Wildcot
Box 2479, Midland, Texas 79702. _ | Langlie-Matrix
1 P4, Locution of Weil |
. UNIT LEYYER N woearen 000 reer rmom vue iQJ.lIJ]____ uine ano ____ _19BO_ reer e \ \
3 \\\ s S 12. County \
: me WeSt  icor stc. 25 we. 245 nee 36E NMPM k\ k v Lea ) W
i 1%, Dute Spudded 16, Date T.D. Reached | 17, Date Compl. (Ready to Prod.) |16, Elevations (DF, RKB, RT, GR, etc.)] 19, Elev. Cashinghead
2-1-78 . 2-13-78 . 3-15-78 . - 3281.1 GR ... 3281.1 ’
g 20, +ctol Depth 21. Plug Back T.D. 22. {( Multiple Compl., How 23. K\tgjei:v:ls ) Rotary Tools - - | Coble Tools -~ - -
: - : - ion .
;5 3620~ - . 36197 e pplea X : j
%4. Producing Intervei(s}); ol this completion —iTop, Bottom, Name. - .- e, 2s. \_\‘qs__mrgcu;na sun—}?
-"Queen Sand fyom. 3502 to 3578 = .11 holes .-_. t Mode - o
z ' . . ;‘ i - |
E 26. Type Eleciric and Other [Logs Run . 7 27. Was Wel! Cored ~ ?
| Gamma Ray Neutron Depisty and Dual [aterlog i no _
28, CASING RECORD (Report all strings set in well) R . b
CASING SIZE WEIGHT LB./FT. DEPTH SET ) HOLE SIZE CEMENTING RECORD AMOUNT PULLED
8-5/8 23.# - 1165 13-3/4" 550 sx - circulated |
A_1792 a cx . acon J_C10N P e nrn Al hoaon Al
L S N 2 S Zeon folv] XV R Lo 2V : pupy Vi Cdaah Wi
‘salt - ;
3
29, LINER RECORD - , 30, TUBING RECORD. . ~
. SiZE - TOP. - BOTTOM - | SACKS CEMENT} - SCREEN Slgi:” . DEPTH SET -~ - -PACKER SET ...
2-3/8"|- 3487 ° - 3487 .
31, Ferloration Record (lnterval, size and numnber) 32, ACID, SHOT, FRACTURE, CEMENT SQUEEZE, ETC,
3502, 03, 04, 05, 64, 65, 68, 70, 75, 77 OEPTH INTERVAL . AMOUNT AND KIND MATERIAL USED ]
and 78 3502 - 3578 1250 gal. acid
3y, _ Bk PRODUCTION ]
Date First Production Production Method (Flowing, gas lift, pumping — Size and type pump) Well Status {Prod. or Shut-in}
3-15-78 flowing producing
Date of Test Howurs Tested Choke Size _F;ro::‘g. FI'; Ofl - Bbl. Gas —- MCF Wate:.:— Bbl. Gas - 01l Retio
— es! er ..
3-15-78 24 32/64 TP ] 53 | 35 | w0 6698 |
Flcw Tubing Preas. Car! 3 Pressure ﬁg""“é‘:,‘,"’ ‘24- Of] - Bb), Gas — MCF \Yater — Bbl. 01l Gravity — API (Corr.) 7
ur {3
26 packer |27 | 53 | 355 | 10 35
34. Gisposition of Gas , used for fuel, veated, etc.) Test Witnessed By
to be sold to E1 Paso Natural Gas Company James C. Burress
35, List of Attochments ] -
logs and deviation survey _ .
36. / Aereby certify that the information shoun on both sides of this form is true and complete o the best of my knowledge und belicf
sucnso[m__ - niree __Co-Owner pare _3-16-78 —
! s ' Case No. 6452
[ et : e - - - O




This fonn is to Le (1w with the appropdal whlet Cciteee ol e Commisaton not ater than &8 dagza oller the completion of any newly-dit)led o¢
dedtenst woll, 2L shall e accompanted by . capy o al) elecirscal and o fin.activity logs ran e woll and @ sinmary of Gl xpectal (esls con=
Gucted, tncluding dall stem tests, AL depths tepaited shall be micosuned doptha, In e case of din ctionally deilled wells, e verticol depllis ahall
also bc nyented, For multiple conglettons, Jems 30 nnmuqh 34 shall e reported tar voch zene, The lonn 16 15 be Hled In quintuplicole cxcopt on

state tond, whore six coplen are requited, Boee Rule 1108,

' INDICATLE FORMATION 'I'OI‘SMIH.\' (TdNI;'O RMANCE \\“'I"l'll GEOGRAPHICAL SECTION OF STATE

Southeastern New Mexkco Northwestiem New Mexico

T. Anhy 1160 T. Canyon T. Ojo Alamo T. Penn ‘D"
: T. Salt 1197 T. Strawn T. Kirlland-Fruitiand T. Penn *C*
: B Sali 2202 wome T, Alaka L T. Pictunst Cliffa-- o T Penn DY
, Yatea_ 2887 T. Miss T. Cliff Bouse T. Leadville
] T. 7 Rivers 3ll0 T. . Devanian T. Menefce T. Madison
H ST, Queen 3500 ,,,,,,, T Si}nri P Rttt T PolnvUeokeut — 2 T, Elbert
! T. Grayburg T. Montoya T. Mancos T. McCracken
g T. San Andres T. Simpson T. Gallup ‘ T. lgnacio Qtzte
_‘; T. Gloricta T. McKece Base Greenhorn T. Granite
j T. Paddock T. Elenburger T. Dakota T :
! T. Dlinebry T. Gr. Wash T. Morrison T.
! T. Tubb___ T. Granite T. Todilto T. =
T. Drinkard T. Delaware Band . T. Entrada T.
T. Abo T. Bone Springs — . _T. Wingate = T.
T. Wollcamp T. - T. Chinle T.
T. Penn’ .= T. T. Pemian . T.
T Cisco (Bough C) T. T. Penn. "A" T. -
OIL OR GAS- SANWDS 0R ZONES-- -
No. 1, from..... . 2887 .. ~to.. 3110-_gas....... No. 4, from........ . o
No. 2, from...... 3500 . . L 1. S 3600...-.01)...... No. S5, from.. to
No. 3, from .-to No. 8, irom .7, ; ‘ to..
] B IMPORTANT WATER SANDS
Include dats on rate of water- mﬁow and elcvahon to wlnch water rose in ho!-e.
No. 1, from none ' to S (T
No. 2, from.... : to. . feet.
NO. 3, F1OM.ceen e eeeereetec e cmtmsmiesmcenns et e e semeaas £3eene : feet.
No. 4; from to.... i feet
FORMATION RECORD {Attach odditiond sheets if necessory)
From To ‘i:c::::-. Formam':n W Froq To md;::’ Formation
. 0| 1160 1160 | Red beds : | - .
1160 | 1197 37 | Anhydrite «
1197 | 2702 ] 1505 | salt & anhydrite .
2702 | 2867 | 185 | dolomite & anhydrite
2887 | 3110| 223 | sand & dolomite
3110 | 3500 390 | dolomite & anhydrite
3500 | 3620 - 120 | sand, dolomite & anhydri

B
3

]

i

L4

e
]

b




. ' -~ 2y, vy
wO. OF COPILS MECEIVED _ - :/// ° /;.// - //7“!‘
' . DISTRIBUT ION NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERYATION COMMISSION Form C-)0}
SANTA FE Revised 1-}-65
TFIL £ N I $A_Indlecle Type of Lease 1
U.s.G.s. sare [ ree K
[ Cano ofFFice : 5. Siaie Oi1 § Gos Lecse No.
OPERAYOR
; APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, DEEPEN, OR PLUG BACK
s, Type of Work 7. Unit Agreement Name
DEEPE : _
b. Type of Well DRILL m ) ) . N D PLUG BACK D 8, Farro o L.ease Nome
Lo X2 e O] oinen . *heee [X) MuLTInLE Harrison
2{ Name of Opercior ) 9. Well No.
‘|NBurleson & Huff : , 4
i3, Address of Operator ' 10. Fleld and Pool, or Wildcat
Langlie-Mattix

Box 2479, Mi dland Texas 79702
4. LocationofWet - L LocasEo___ ]980 rECT FROM THE south e -
) rvn 24 S 36- \\\

UINE OF ll

, N \\\\\\\\\
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ \\\\\\\ NN \ \\ﬁhd\w\\\“\k DAY

Kind & Siatus Plug. Bond { 21B. Drilling Controctor

evations (Show whether DF, RT, etc. )
+ 3281 GL Statew1de Su-Marr Drilling 1-23-79
23. PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENT PROGRAM
SIZE OF HOLE SIZE OF CASING | WEIGHT PER FOOT | SETTING DEPTH |SACKS OF CEMENT EST. TOP
12 VAN _...8-5/8" .23 31260 I Y T oire.
-778% 4-1/2" 9,5¢ 3550 250 base of -cal

Prill 12-1/4" hole to top of anhydrite. 8-5/8" surface pipe will be set in top of
~-anhydrite & cement circulated to surface. Before drilling out under surface pipe
a_Shaeffer 10", 3000# WP, BOP will be installed and used while drilling to TD.

Will set pipe to_test the Queen formation. Will log, perforate, acidize & frac.

AL YL —— R T S T e

DARN N ST T TR A
b5

R e
o ST F
.1 o RN P R
v R N S S TTE et b A LN Y
{\‘ VR I S A EIPS SR G AN B s TRy
m s A I AV LU ) LV
ii ii TR gt -
TS TFY
i o aiis ¥

ASENO. Yy

IN ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE.PROPOSED PROGRAM: IF PROPOSAL IS TO DECPLN OF PiLuC BACK, GIVE DATA ON PAESENT PRODUCTIVE 20ME AND PROPOSIED NEW
TIVE 2OWK. SIVE LIOWOUT PREVENTEIR PROGAAM, IF ANT. ) ; ‘
hereby certify thet the infermstion sbove is true and complete ti: the best of my knpwledge and belief,

-

- _s.-,.d Ticle Driddi ng Foreman Daze___. 1-17-79
SUPERVISOR DISTRICT 2579
APPROVED BY TITLE DATE . -
ICONDITIONS SE/APPROVA —— -
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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
GAS - OIL RATIO TESTS

C-118
Revised 1-1-6%

peraar IPool ‘ ICoun\y l
Burleson & Huff { Jalmat | Lea
ets ' TYPE OF '
Box 2479, Midland, Texas 79702 : TEST - (X) | Schedutsa (] Completton [] special (Y]
WELL LOCATloN DATE OF ::f cHokEl TBG. DAILY Lt::'l'bl PROD, DURING TEST‘ GAS - Ol
LLEASE NAME < ALLOW- | yiyr | wATER [ GRAV.] OIL |. aGAS RATIO
NO. | g s T N TEST %| SIZE \PRESS.| ‘AgLE {wowne|eBLS | OIL [.BBLS [ MCF. (CU.FT/BBL
ison 1 M |25 |24 136 |1-185-79 p|- - |0 28173 (3% 4 |3 775011
o _—
@ o .;h___” ;

PLEASE RECLASSIFY As "JALMAT ofiL We[L

TR Y

AT

No well wiil be assignsd an allowable ‘n‘ncr than the amount of oil produced on the officlal test.

During gas-oll ratic test, sach well shall be produced at a rate not exceeding the top unit allowablie for the pool in which well ls
loeuo‘ by more then 25 percent. Opsrator is encouraged to take adventage of this 2§ percent tolerance in arder that weil can be -lnlgrud-
* ingreased allowsbles when authorised by the Commission.

Cas volumes must be nmod ia MCF massuced at & pressure base of 15,025 peia lad a tempersture of 60° F, Speeific gravity base
will be 0.68.

Repert ssaing pressure ia lien of tubiag pressure for -ay woll mm through casiag. .

Mait .l;hd .and ene sopy-of this report te the district ‘office of the New Mexico Ol1 Coawntltm C isslon in a d e with
Rule 301 sad appropriste post Nln. iy

Case No. 6452 5)( 2

T hereby certify that the above information
is true and complete to the best of my know-
ledge and belief.

(Sc'lﬂcuu;c) .
Owner
Jan. 17, 16%8”




. _NEW MEXiCcO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
DISTRICT OFFICE

v

January Thru- ,
____April; 1979 o o
No, _1118C

SUPPLEMENT TO THE Oii. PRORATION SCHEDULE

DATE ____February 1, 1979
PURPOSE _ALLOWABLE ASSIGNMENT (OLD WELL) (RECLASSIFIED FROM GAS TO OIL)

Effective February 1, 1979, an allowable of 4 barrels of oil per day
is hereby assigned to the Burleson & Huff, Harrison, 1-M, 25-24-36,

Jalmat Yates Seven Rivers Pool.

February Total 112 Barrels
March Total 124 Barrels

April Total 126 Barrels

‘ _,\/aﬁ/

JS/vho
Burleson & Huff
Periian'

mgus

Case No. 6452 f& >

DISTRIBUTION: WHITE - OPERATOR, YELLOW- TRANSPORTER, PINK -O0CC SANTA FE, GOLD - OFFIcE COPY, GAEEN - EXTRA COFY.

e e i L P S S SR RSURURIS T T LRI L s s kR




" BURLESON & RUFF M"m}eox 935 - MIDLAND, "X - _ JALMAT LA COUTY NEW MEXTCO
Tk I LOCAT IN | baTe PRESS.| TIME 5.1 | s.1. PRESSURE | s.1. PRESSURE | PREV. TEST |
Sene rERE Y TUNT. | sec. | twP. | RGE. RUN HRS./aom.| PSIG (O%T) PStA DATE |
Arco 2-Y H 21 25 37 5-16-77 72 143 156.2 New Well
Aatee 1 k|21 | 25 | 37 | 5-20-77 72 7 8k.2 41376
Coll A 1 6|29 | 25 | 37 | 52077 | 72 12 25.2 4-13-76
| ook 1 o L 28} 25 | 37 | 5-10-77 72 218 -231.2 4-13-76
Cook 2 P |28 |2 | 37| 5277 | 7 Fo 3 valfe 4-13-76
L Dale Fed 1 A2 | 26 | 37 5-3-77 72 303 316.2 New Well
F . Dyer 3 R 5 | 25 37 | 5-10-77 | T2 50 63.2 New Well
Fxxon A3 Jg | 2 | 25 | 37 9-27-77 72 20 33.2 New Well’
| Gutmen - . 1 1 {2 |25 |37 | 52077 | 7 215 2082 | h-13-T6
 mamera | o1 | plen|es |ar| s | 72 | 158 me 4-27-76
«PHarrison L opoM o bes |2k | 36 ¢ 7a2.77. | T2 | 133 w62 V| 621 _
. arrison -3 x| 25 | 2n | 36 7=12-T7 T2 50 63.2 4| 6-2-76
.anehart 3 L |21 | 25 | 37 | s-0.77 | 72 243 256.2 4-13-76
!aeowd 1 P-l20 |25 |'37 | 5-20-77 1 TR 201 2142 | New Well
Leonard 2 I | 20 |25 | 37 5-10-77 | 172 200 213.2 _.i 4-10-76
Saunders 2 F |28 |25 |37 | 5-20-77 | 72 550 | 563.2 " New Well
A 3 Y g
- £A 807, Peoas

certify that the sdove informalian Is true and complete w the bent of my knowledge nnd bellef, SEE RULE 402
' Case No. 6452

Title

Dcle"

s 4- '

St

e |

|

4




TV W " iVe
DISTRIDUT ION ] Ruevised Hen

[CsanTA FE r‘s‘. Indicate Type of Loa =
| SANTAFE N&W MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIO, . ? ,"'m:“'i-} e e reo (] ‘
FILE __|WELL COMPLE TIQN OR RECOMPLE TION REPORT AND LOG >
U.$.G.S. S, Stute Ol & Gins Leaso No.
AN GFFIEE | : ; o
a1 I NN
16. TYPE OF WEL L. - 7. Unit Ayreament Name
""" : So® i el d e T UL
b TYPE OF COMPLETION 8, Furm or Leose Nume
i . :-‘ti‘:- n - :.O::B U STTEER D : ::g:' Q ::'s’v.n D C _ornem ) Hdrri SOR
2. Name of—pem(ot 9. Well No.
Burleson & Huff
- T3 Al3tess of Operaior . R ] 10, Field ond Pool, or Wildcat
Box 2479, M1d1and Texas 79702 L Langlie-Mattix
] 4. Location of Well '
g: UNIT LETIER l! — LOCATLD —65_0___ FCLY FAOM THE lllt AND “PELEY FROM &
' B \\\\\\\ 12. County
:‘3\ me WEST . Lue o sec. 2D rwe, 284S nce 36E NMEM \ \ _Lea \
+ |14 Date Spudded 16. Date T.D. Reached | 17, Date Compl. (Ready to Prod.} | 16. Elevations (UF, RKB, RT, GR, ete.)] 15, Elev. Cashinghead
2-1-78 2-13-78 . 3-15-78 . - 3281.1 GR . 3281.1
*\ 20. veolal Depth 21. Plug Back TuD. 22, ll Multiple Compl., How 23. Injervals -, Rolary Tools -- P Cable Tools -- -
3620~ - 3619 o i | :
24. Producing Intervei(s), of this completion —-iTop, Botiom, Name - .- oy, 28, }_‘::c_:g._Di_mcuoncl Survey!
: Queen Sanc from 3502 to 3578 - 11 holes . ; o
26. Type Electric and Other Logs Run - oo - 27, Was Well Cored -
____ﬁamma_Rax_ﬂguIrnn_nenlstxqutjhuiL_Laterlnu : no
CASING RECORD (Report ol! strings set in well) -
CASING SIZE WEIGHT LB./FT. DEPTH SET HOLE SI12E CEMENTING RECORD AMOUNT PULLED ;
8-5/8 23.# 1165 13-3/4" 550 sx - circulat
4172 .57 - 3620 . . 7-5/8" - 300 - - . Top of base of
salt - E
29, LINER RECORD -~ 30. TUBING RECORD. . —
S12E - TOP. - BOTTOM - | sacks cement] : screewn SIZE - ] DEPTH SET = © -PACKER SEY ..-
2-3/8" |~ 3487 - - 3487 —_
31, Ferforation Recosd (Iaterval, size and number) 32, 7 ACID, SHOT, FRACTURE CEMENT SQUEEZE, ETC,
3502, 03, 04, 05, 64, 65, 68, 70, 75, 77 DEPTH INTERVAL AMOUNT AND KIND MATERIAL USED
and 78 3502 - 3578 1250 qal. acid
33, - : PRODUCTION
Date First Production Production Method (Flowing, gas lift, pumping — Size and type pump) Viell Status {Prod. or Shut-in)}
3-15-78 flowing producing
Date of Test Hows Tested Choke Size !;rod‘;. F;:l‘d O} - Bbl, Gas — MCF Water — Bbl. Gas - 01} Fatle !
- o est T .. N 3
3-15-78 24 32/64 TP | s3] 385 | 10 6698
Flcw Tubing Press, Casing Pressure %}:\x}!{‘l‘d 24~ Oil — BblL. Gas — MCF Water — Bbl. O1] Gravity — AP1 (Cowr. )
{
20 packer |27 | 53 | 355 | 10 35
34. Cisposition of Gas (Sold, used for fuel, vented, ete.) Test Witnessed By B
to be sold to E1 Paso Natural Gas Company James C. Burress o

35, List of Attochments
logs and deviation survey
36, I hAereby certify that the iaformation shoum on bolh sides of llus ﬁmu is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

sacnsolwv niree __Co-Owner i ) pare __3-16-78

<~ 77 - ~
' Case No. 6452 ik S

AL PRI B NN

e ¥




Tils faonn 18 10 Lo s willh the g propetay
devpenad well, 1t vhall b accompanied by

Jugted,
olso be repaiiaed,

stole tond, whoere six coples are requlned, toe Hule 1108,

et Olliee ot the Commission not Yater than 22 Haya alter the completion of any newly-drilled o
copy ool all clecttical and eadto-artivity logs run
m(iu.!(nq detl) stem tests,. AR dopths teparted shall be meosuted dopthis, i the case ot dog cllonlly drilled wells, tnie vertical depths ahall
For multlple conple llnnu, Ttans 20 thiough 24 shall be reported tor each 2one, The ferm 15 10 bie filed In quintuplicate except on

w well smd o sununoty of oll rpectal tirals cone

INDICATE FORMATION TOPS IN CONVFORMANCE WITH GEOGRAPHICAL SECTION OF STATE
Southeastern New Mealco Nnrlln\'l-sloﬁl New Mexico
VILN
] z a4 |]UU B < PO TN AV I Y T YR T - T T
1 anny e Nengiyon .00 aaadinns [ LIy [}
‘ T. Salt 1197 T. Strawn T. tintland-Fruitland T. Penn. C”
T z B, Sai 2202 =T Atokn T Piciore Clills L Penw M'BM o
: T vaten—__2887 T Miss T. CHff llouse _ T. Leadville -
é‘ T. 7 Rivurs 3110 T. . Devonian T. Meneice T. Madison ;j
: T. - Quecn 3500 - Tr Silurinn T. Point Loskout T. Elbent
5 T. Grayburg T. Montoya T. Mancos T. McCracken
T. San Andres T. Simpson T. Gallup T. lgnacio Qizte
B T. Gloricia T. McKce Base Greenhorn T. Granite
i T. Paddock T. Ellenburger T. Dnkota T. :
T. DBlinebry T. Gr. Wash T. Morrison T.
4 g T. Tubb T. Granite T. Tedilte T.
: T. Drinkard T. Detaware Sand —____ T. Entroda -T.
f " T. Abo T. Bone Springs — _____T. Wingste == T.
‘ T. Wo"camp T. T. Chinte T.
] T. Penn’o- T. T. Permian T
i T Cisco (Bough O) T. — T. Penn “A” T
4 OIL OR GAS-SANDS-OR. ZONES::
3 No. 1, from..... @887, oo o3l 10z..gAS. .. ... — No, 4, from........ . e ersensnaronssasasasseasns to
2 No. 2, from...... 3500 to w3000,z 01]..... No. 5, from to..
3
: No. 3, from... e ~10........ Ne. 6, from 1o......-.
e IMPORTANT WATER SANDS
¢ Include data on rate of water xnﬂow and elevation to which water rosc in hole,
No. 1, from none to . feet
No. 2, from. .ot eacsrceerr s to... . feet.
‘: No. 3, from........ to Lfeet.
No. 4; from... . o to....... feet.
FORMATION RECCRD (Attach odditiond sheets if necessory)
From To T?ﬂdme" Formni;n l From '}q . T!.u'ckne:s Formation
.in Feet R in Feet
.0 | 1160-] 1160 | Red beds
1160 | 1197{ 37 | Anhydrite
1197 1 2702 ]505 salt & anhydrite .
2702 | 2887 | 185 | dolomite & anhydrite
2887 | 3110} 223 | sand & dolomite
3110 { 3500] 390 | dolomite & anhydrite

3620{ - 120 { sand, dolomite & anhydri

U RS D K AR AL I RN
(9%
(3]
3




DL MOt o g SRR 2
(i

S b

SRR R B

o by

‘: Elevations (Show whether DF, RT, etc.) 21A. Kind & Stotus Plug. Bond | 21B. Driliing Controcior 22. Appmx Dcte Work wil) mn/""’i
i 3281 6L Statewide Su-Marr Drilling 1-23-719 -
i 23. PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENT PROGRAM ‘
i SIZE OF HOLE SIZE OF CASING |WEIGHT PER FOOT | SETTING DEPTH |SACKS OF CEMENT EST. TOP
2 12-174% ~8-3/8" ) _Z3F 1200 ' 450 circ,

- 4-1/2" 9.5# 3550 250, base of -salt

_ ! < s e ~ -
hO. OF COPILS BECEIVED 7 -~ ‘// "/,”__,4’- /_’_////‘7‘,‘4
DISTRIBUY ION NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Form C-101
- SANTA FE Revised )-1-65

FILE : SR BNUICOIE Tipe Ul Luvuae
U.5.G.S, STATL D ree D
' .3, Stale Ol § Gas Lease No.

AN \\ N

LAND OFFICE
OPERATOR

N

APPL!CATION FOR PERM|T 70 DRILL DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK

2 Tyipo St We -‘.: """ : o 7 Unit Agresemant Noms
' |
2 &3 3 .
b. Type of Well ORILL m EEPEN D PLUG BACK D 8, Farm or Lecse Name ‘1

on aas M) . sinsLr [V MyLYIPLE ch H aauu

welL ll_l wile L O HER : rowe LA IONE
:/}Nomo of Operator . ' 9. Well No.
Burleson & Huff 4
3, Address of Cperator 10. Field and Pogl, or Wildcat
i| Box 2479, Midland, Texas 79702 , Langlie-Mattix

X

‘w«mf'“ R , 1980 2:-__595?:_ \\\\\\\\\
\ NN

T
N \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ N NN

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ T | oween | Rotary

R

. Drill 12-1/4" hole to top of anhydrite. 8-5/8" surface pipe will be set in top of ]
. - -anhydrite & c.ement circulated to siirface. Before drilling out under surface pipe ;
a Shaeffer 10", 3000# w¥, BOP will be installed and used while drilling to TD.

Will set pipe-to. test the Queen formation. Will log, perforate, acidize & frac.

M ABDOVE SPACE DESCRIBE.PROPOSED PROGRAM: If PROPOSAL IS TO DILPEN OR PLLG BACK, GIVE DATA ON PRESENT PRODUCTIVE ZONL AND PROPOILD NIW Fn
Tiv 200L. SIVE BLOWOUT PRIVINTLAR PROGRAM, IF ANY.

1 hearedy certify that the informetion sbove Is true and complete to the best of my k_qowledce ang bellef.

Sigmed Zia ' _ Title_ Drirling Fgre‘ﬁan Dote . 1-17-79

sy mm VTQ('}Q NI Q'_r'D lr"w it

p ) N asaet - e

TITLE DATE

C ONDITIONS - 5K é Q' é 4’5v
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NEW MEXICO OfL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

) C116
GAS-OIL RATIO TESTS e 11
srator IPool ]Coun\y .. I
Burleson & Huff _ | Jalmat | Lea
oss TYPE OF '
Box 2479, Midland, Texas 79702 - TEST = (X] | Scheduled (] Comeletion [ special (]
- 'WELL . LOCATION oateoF .| 2lcHokel Teg. | DAILY u::vu PROD, DURING TEST, GAS - OIL
EASE NAME % ALLOW- \ ' . RATIO
,L ASE NAM i NO. |y s T R TEST %| 812E [PRESS.| “ABLE |mouns ::Iz: G:IAI‘.I .aos:s. M?CA.sF. CU.FT/BBL.
ison 1 (M {25 |28 136 121578 Pi- - (6 24 | 3 |38 4 |3 7750 :1
L - N ' 1 . . . l
1 PLEASE RECLASSIFY AS JALMAT OfL WELL
4
e
;
2

Ef
ca

se b

/52

3

No well wiil be sseigned sn sllowable gu.-nr than the gmount of oIl praduced on the offlclal test.

During gas=oil ratio test, each well shall be produced at a rsts not sxceoding the top unit allowable for the pool in which well Is

loeuod by mors than 25 percent. Operator la encouraged to take advaniage of this 25 percent tolsrance In order that well can be nulgnod-
* incressed sllewablen when authorised by the Commission,

Gas volumes must be npmod ia MCF messured st & pressure base of 15,025 pala -nd & tempeorature of 60’ F. Spetlfic gravity base
witl be 0.60.

Report onsing prescure ia lleu of tubing preseure for m well 'rodncla; through caaiag.

Mall muux and one copy of this report to the district office of the New Mexlco Ol Conservation Commiasion In accordence with
gm 301 end appropeiats pool ruler,

Case No. 6452

1 here:by certify that the above information

is true and complete to the best of my know-

ledge and belief.

;,f, Yy —

(stpuud

Jan. 17, 1598




NEW MEXICO

P T N

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

DISTRICT OFFICE

"~ January Thru
April, 1979
No._ 1118¢C

SUPPLEMENT TO THE OIL PRORATION SCHEDULE

DATE .__February 1, 1979

PURPOSE _ALLOWABLE ASSIGNMENT (OLD WELL) (RECLASSIFIED FROM GAS TO OIL)

Effective February 1, 1979, an allowable of 4 barrels of oil per day
is hereby assigned to the Burleson & Huff, Harrison, 1-M, 25-24-36,

Jalmat Yates Seven Rivers Pool,

February Total 112 Barrels
March Total B 124 Barrels
April Total 120 Barrels

S

Exbih't 3
Cecse, bd5# .
Js/vho OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Burleson & Huff

Permian-

El Paso

Case No. 6452

DISTRIBUTION: WHITE - OPERATOR, YELLOW - TRANSPORTER, PINK-0CC SANTA FE, GOLD - OFFICE COPY, GREEN - EXTRA‘ COoPY,




>

BURLESON & HUFF Mdm;aox 935 - MIDLAND, TX " | JALVAT Wm;,m\ COUNTY" NEW MEXJ.CO
fene e e B o et | o | e
Arco 2-Y H 21 | 25 | 37 5-16-77 372 143 156.2 Hew Well |
e v | ke e st | s | e | m G | hess |
Coll A ” 1 ¢ | 29 | 25 | 37 5-10~77 72 12 25.2 4-13-76
'nok 1 ol 28 {25 | 37 | 5-10-77 | 72 218 231,2 b-13-76
cook 2 P |28 | 25 | 37 | s-10e77 | 72 No 3 valve 4-13-76
Dale Fed L A 29 26 37 5-3-‘7.7 72 303 -316.2 _New Vell
Dyer 3 H | 33_ ésﬂ 37 5-10-77 72 50 63.2 New Vell
'Exxon ' 1 J | 22 |} 25 | 37 9-27-77 72 20 33.2 New Vell
cutman 1 I |2 | 25 | 37 | 5-10-7T 72 215 228.2 5-13-76 1
Fadfield 1 p | o1 | 25 | 37 | s5-24.77 72 158 171.2 4-27-76 4
APMarrison - 1| w25 |2k 36| gaerr | . ] 1m 3h6.2 6-2-76 ‘
~ Carrison . |3 | K. |e5 |2k |36 [ 7217 | 72| 50 | 632 6-2-76
.anehart 3 L |20 | 25 | 37 | s5-10-17 [ 72 243 256.2 4-13-76
Leonard 1 P-| 20 |'25 |37 | 5-26-77 72 201 2142 | New Well
Leonard 2 I (2 | 25 | 37 | 5-10-77 72 200 213.2 4-10-76
Saunders 2 F | 28 | 25 | 37 5-30-77 72 550 ' 563.2 : New Well
ERhbyt 7|
Se|bysT
centify that the above informatinng Is true ond eo;npl cle o the bert of my knowl wdge nad 'béllef; SEE RULE 402
e Case No. 6452 _ D o _ ..-c_——-
/ ?
i i
I i R T




oIm C-10

T " -::.:— TEYMRIVAW | ]
OISTRICUTION . : Roevised L%
- At — [atd Type of Lea ’
| SANT AFE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIO,. > ,"'“::"F_-] T e [
flLe - |WELL COMPLETION OR RECOMPLETION REPORT AND LOG Rt ———
u.%.G.S, 5, Stale Ol § Gas Leuase No,
r'o_mz RATOR o ‘ ‘ K<§§§§S §§§\\§§
1. TY PEOF WELL . Untt Agreenient Name
Y T oo :lélkm o :IA('LLIL_:.} - DIVD OTHER i
N b.TYPEOF C OMPLETION 8, F'uim ot Leone Nume
NEw WORNK D o D PLue o, ] . . . I . . .
wELL ovER . DECPEN sacr L_I aesve. L _)
! [FName oloyeisici — L oruea —Harrison ;,
; Burleson & Huff 2 : .
s Tmr.u of Operator . . 10, Fleld and Pool, or Wildeat .
Box 2479, Midland, Texas 79702: ' _| Lanqlie-Mattix
‘ 4. Location of Well §§§§§§
f’f’i URIT LE T TLIA N LOCATED 660 — FECY FROM TNK 1'”( IND FEEY FROM \
,“ o ‘\\\\ \ 12, Couniy
’ ;f ™me weSt LINC OF SEC. 25 IWP, 245 ncc.36E uuvugk\ \ \\\\\\ Lea \\\\
Q 1%, Dote Spudded 16. Dote T.D. Reached § 17, Date Compl. {Ready to Prod.) 16. Elevations (DF, RKB, RT, GR, etc.)] 19, Elev. Cashinghead
2-1-718 - 2-13-78 . . 3-15-78 . - 328i.1 GR .. 3281.1 - 3
f 20, Tetal L‘ep!h : 21, Plug ?ock T,D._ o 22, {Sa}:uluple“ Compl., How 23, gifl_eltl'vglg ) Rolary Tools -~ - ' Cable Tools -- ﬁ
5 3620 o319 | Al X ]
;?;: 24, Producing ’I“Q;\Cl(l). of IhWIs-tnr-o.-»r'fplellon ~iTop, Bottom, Name - .- foa 25. \‘.‘cs.D]_r_eclloncI'Suxvq
*‘ Queen Sand from 3502 to 3578 = .11 holes -.. Mode : .
' ) ) i o -
i 26, Type Eleciric and Other Logs Run i . 27. Was Well Cored -
: _._Gam_Ray_ﬂeutmn Denisty and Dual laterlog ' no
- - ,__g o ¥ [ CASING RECORD lReoorl afl s!nnas set in \u-"\ - e - - - - - - —— e
% CASING SIZE WEIGHT LB./FT. DEPTH SET HOLE SIZE CEMENTING RECORD AMOUNT PULLED |
: 8-5/8 23,# - 1165 13-3/4" 550 sx - circulated |
i _8-12 9.5¢ - 3620 . -. 7-5/8" - | 300 - ____Top of bas
i salt -
2, .LINER RECORD - 30, TUBING RECORD . ~
g SilE - JOoP. - BOTTOM - SACKS CEMENT{ : SCREEN SIZE - _] DEPTNH SEY - = -PACKER SEY . .-
2-3/8"1- 3487 " - 3487~ —
31, Ferforation Record {Interval, size and number) 32. ACID, SHOT, FRACTURE, CEMENT SQUEEZE, ETC.
3502, 03, 04, 05, 54, 65, 68, 70, 75, 77 DEPTH INTERVAL AMOUNT AND KIND MATERIAL useo
and 78 3502 - 3578 1250 gal. acid
1, , : PRODUC TION .
Date F2rst Preduction Production Method (Flowing, gas lift, pumping — Size and type pump) Veell Status {Prod, or Shut-in)
3-15-78 flowing : prodicing -
Dote of Test Hours Tested Choke Size '};’.rod'?’. F;:rd 0!l — Bbl. Gas — MCF Water — Bbl. Gas — Ofl Ratio
y est ..
1|l 3-1578 24 | 32/68 TP | 53 | 35 | 10 | 6698
! Flew Tubing Press. Casing Pressure f'ulc‘%:tted, 24~ Oil — Bbl. Gas - MCF tVater - Bbl Ol Gravity — API {Corr.}
our *
il 20 , packer | 2777 | 53 | 358 | 10 35
TR tho.men of Gas M ued for fuel, veated, etc.) Test Vl:ncssd By . N
to be sold to El Paso Natural Gas Company James C. Buiress L
75, List of Auoch-enu . - ’ R
i logs and devi ation survev
; 36, | kereby certify that the m[an».auou shouw = both sides o{ llu: form is lmc and complete 10 zbe best o[ my knowled‘c und bdleﬁ
; N
E slcuso,w_ niree __Co-Owner oare _3-16-78
i <= 77 EXh hi+ 5
£ Case No. 6452
R O - S

/




This ftonn 18 to Lo (led with the approprial
deepenad weell 1t ahall be accompaniedd Ly o

el Cthiee ot the Commission tot faler thion 20 daya atter the coimpletion of any newly-tilled of

copy ot all clecitical and radtncactivity legs run 1w wetl and a sutmmary of oll kpectol Lests cons

ducted, tncludiug drl) stom tests, ML dipths teparted sholl be nicasured doptha, I the case of dhs ctionolly slitlled wells, true ventleal depths shall
olso be roportinl. For multlple cangtetions, Tiems 0 thiough M shall be reported tor coch 2zone, The teim §s to be flled In quiniuplicote cxcopt on

stale lond, where six copten are requited, Soe Hule 310,

INDICATE FORMATION TOPS IN CONFORMANCE WITH GEOGRAPIMCAL SECTION OF STATE

Southeastern New Mesico

1160

Northwestem New Mexico

T. Djo Alumo

Penn. 'B*!

T. Anhy T. Canyon T.
: T. Salt 1197 T. Strawn T. Kirtland-Froitland .. T. Pean ""C**
“ B Senn_ —Z27(i2 " T. Atokn 1. Piclured Cliffs e . T. Ponn 'L ———
‘ T. Yaten__ 2887 T Miss T. Cliffllouse __________ T. Lecadville -
; T. 7 Rivers 3110 T. . Devanisn T. Mceaelce T. Madison :_i
p T. Quecn 2500 T+ Silurion T. Point Lookowt —_____.“T. Elbert
:3 T. Grayburg T. Monloya T. Mancos ‘f. McCracken _
T. San Andres T. Simpson T. Gallup T. lIgnacio Qtzte
L T. Gloricta T. McKee Base Greenhorn T. Granite
a T. Paddock T. Ellenburger T. Dakota T. :
i T. Dlinebry T. Gr. Wash T. Morrison T.
b T. Tubdb T. Granite T. Todilto T.
i T. Drinkard T. Dclaware Sand T. Entrada T.
f T. Abo T. Bonce Springs T.. Wingate — = T.
T. Wolfcamp T. " T. Chinte T
;{ T. Penn’ .= - T. T. Pemmian. T.
g T Cisco (Bough C) T. T. Penn ‘A" T.
g | ‘0IL"OR GAS-SANDS-OR ZONES-- -
s No. 1, rmm.......2.8.8.2 rerrmrterienramrrrermtOurrocerren 3L 105..98S .coco.. No, 4, from . ; 7 eresssssrmanaunsios ——
P Nz, from...3500. (0360020 . No. 8, from....
g SO - AR No. &, fioo: i0.......
g IMPORTANT MATER SANDS
3 Include data on rate of water inflow and clevation to which water rose in hole, .
Ro. 1, from none to feet.
No. 2, from....... to. feet, ...
No. 8, from........ SEUUUTRIPRII 7. T feet.
No. 4, from e to.... feet.,
FORMATION RECORD (Attech odditional sheets if necessory)
From To ickness Fotrnlli-on " From To Thickness Formation
in Feet in Feet
. 0] 1160] 1160 | Red beds
1160 | 1197| 37 | Anhydrite
1197 | 2702 1505 | salt & anhydrite .
2702 1 2887| 185 | dolomite & anhydrite

sand & dolomite
dolomite & anhydrite
sand, dolomite & anhydri

3110
3500

223
"390
-120

2887
3110
3500

3620




e 2

M&m«wmmmm

L 2T B

:__E'STR'G UTION ‘ ) | NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION K Form C-101}
SANTA FE S FOR L : ! . Revised 1-1-65.
:F ILE ' SA. l:ndlccne Type o! fease —T‘
:_E_S.G.s. 2 s_'un: L—_] Iy Fet D o
LAND OFFICE 5. Siote OIl § Gas Leaee No,
OPERATOR | |
APPLICATION FORPERMIT TO,DRILL; :DEEPEN, OR PLUGIBACK "t ¥ NN \:
: Ia, Type of Work . 7. Uh-ll Agreement News o7 0
} b. Type of Welj ORILL m IX] DEEP_EN [:], I I PLUG BACK m B.i Fdrm or Lease Name .~ ~
4 feeun S B U] een o . Yrene (X 1K) om0 (P Haprison son
; 2{ Name of Operator o, wf“ No." ,
AVBurleson & Huff ¥ N g1
3, Addres’si_ol Operator 10. lrleltf and Pool, or ,w:l.dcc!
% Box 2479, Midland, Texas:79702)/7 . - LanglierMattix. iix
[4. Location of Well ZTTER. L L LocaTED - ]»980 280 FECY PROM THE . - ,rSOU M '['huut 3
f - A uNIT L2 <, \\\\\\\\\\:q
: AN0660 reer raom ane-- . WEST % E e or sec. 25 25 TWa, 24'94 ,‘.5:. 36.‘E575~¢;M\S§\: \ Q:‘
! o N 12: County' iy \ X
A 7 Y
AMIIIIINIII1UIMMIHINMNY
A NN
: N \ w }ﬁfromsﬂ!mepth’\:-;' 19A.[Formation .1 - .. 20. !Iaolfvy.or CTr 0
MW\ N SN\ 35503550 dueeh:cen Rotary .y
21. Flevotions (SAow whether DF, RT; ete.) - 21A. Kind & Stotus Plug. Bond 2!8.: DrRiifg Contrdttor: :-2ior 22. Approx. Dcle Work wil) stant—"4
a . »3281GL I Statewide:ido Su-MarriDnilling ing A-23-792-72
%2, e e e
;:';:. FRUI’UJCIJ ANy AN, LEMEMN [ FRULGKAM. X
= SIZE OF HOLE .....| SIZE:OF:GASING IWEI(L,:HT‘.BER FORT{ SETTING DEPTH/|SACKkS OF cemMeNT |~ | EST.TOP 1 31
]3-} %" 8-5/8": /8" 234 23# 1200 200 - 450 150 circiire,
i - 4-1/2" /2" 9.5# .54 355550 50 250, baséof salt it

SRR

Drill 12-1/4" hole. to: top of: anhydrite:i 8-5/8" surface’pipe: yill be set -in top ofy of
“-anhydrite & cement:ciroulated: itol surfacei c.Before’ drilling out -undem:surface’pipeipe

a Shaeffer 10", 3000# WP, 'BOP Will:be' installed ‘ant .uskd whilé drilling ito) TDy TD.

Will set pipe to.test :the Queeh:formation.i>Mill:1'0g,] perforatey:acidize! & fraciac,

R S B G A A TR D VIR

E}(é'éi* C
Case (Y52

N ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE._PROPOSED PROGRAM: |7 PROPOSAL 33 . TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK, GIVE DATA ON PAESENY PRODUCTIVE ZONE AND PROFOSED NEW "ODUGO:
IVE 20NE. GIVE BLOWOUY PRLVINTIR PROUGRAM, IF ANY. % v.

hereby certify that the informatlon abbve is:trué and complete to the bext of my khpwledge andd dbeliéf licf.

., /e / - ) .. - . :
W :.- = Tate ;. Dritling Foremaw:an Dare 012 1=17-797-79

isned — —
L i A P A

P‘ m?_‘ ,.@c¢ {orSr.du U‘:z})v”(:‘,l - )

: 2 SUPERVISOR DISTRICT & | PRy
fAPPROVED BY TITLE = oATE—= ,.———-
—

g‘.,: ONDITIONS SE/APFPROVA
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KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

JASOM W- NELLANIN
W, THOMAS KELLAMIN
- e

KAREN AUDRERY

e e g

k , ‘Mr. Joe Ramey
0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Burleson & Huff
Harrison -Lease

Dear Joe:

February 14, 1973.

CC: Mr. Lewis Burleson
WTK :kfm

Enclosure

A5 o ok i . < B 0t 5 L b, T

87501

800 DON GASPAR AVENUR
P. O. BOX 1769
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

TELEPHONK 00R-4288
ARRA CODE BO%

January 22, 1979

e b L

Please set the enclosed application for hearing on

-

Mru!x;%ursg o
{

Thomgs Kellahin

N T A1 T e i A2 TR S
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BEFORE THE- NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION ' -
t . ‘
~ SEN 221979 %
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION . _ .
OF BURLESON AND HUFF FOR WELLHEAD G =y
PRICE CEILING CATEGORY DETERMINATION, L CONSE IVATION C;
AND A NONSTANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT, fuita ra
JALMAT GAS POOL, LEA COUNTY, N.M. |
Coas Y52
APPLICATION "

Comes now Burleson and Huff, and applies to the New
Division for an order for wellhead price ceiling category
determination pursuant to the Special Rules of the Division,
and Part 271.305(b) Federal Energy REgulatory Commission's
Regulations Implementing the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978,
and in support therecf would show the Division:

1. Applicant proposes to recomple;e its Harrison #2
well location 1980 feet from the West line and 660 feet from
the South line of Section 25, T24S, R36E, Lea County, New
Mexico for production as a gas well from the Jalmat Gas Pool,
the said well currently being completed in the Langlie Mattix.

2; in the Alternative, Applicant proposes to drill its
Harrison #4 well at a location 1980 feet from the South line

and 660 feet from the West line of Section 25, T24S, R36E,

- P P R BN oo — [ 4 — - kﬂ,;_v. PRl R
Léa County, New MexXico IO0r production as & gas welil Irtom thne

Jalmat Gas Pool.

3. That either the Harrision #2 well or the Harrisien
#4 well will be a replacement well for the Harrison #1 well,
located 660 feet from the South and Wést lines of said

Section 25, which, effective January 15, i979, was reclassified

G O

3
¥
:

3




from a Jalmat gas well to a Jalmat oil well.
4, That the SW/4 of Section 25 which is currently an

approved non-standard gas proration unit for the Harrisén

#1 well shall be dedicated to either the Harrision #2 well
or the Harrison #4 well,
5. Applicant further seeks a determination ﬁursuant
to the F.E.R.C. Rules, Part 271.305 that either the-ﬁarrison
#2 well or the Harrison #4 well is necessary to effectively
and efficiently drain a portion of the Jalmat gas-Pool-reser-
voir covered by the proposed non-standard proration unit
which-cannot be effectively and efficiently drained by an

well within the preoration unit and will offer evidence o

o

existin

0Q

in support of that determination.

6. That granting of this application will result in the

prevention of waste and the protection of correlative rights,

WHEREFORE Applicant respectfully requests that this
matter be set for hearing before the Division's d&ly_appointed
examiner and thdt after notice and hearing the appiication'be

approved.
KELLAHIN § KELLAHIN

B.Y‘.,

“P. 0. Box 1769 L
Santa Fe, New Mexico ‘- 87501

Attorneys for Burleéon § Huff

R Tt TR
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BEFORE THE NEW MEX1CO —
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION g S

Y B L

13’\JAN2Z1979 Vo
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION )

—— .

CIL CONSE ruag——"4 4
OF BURLESON AND HUFF FOR WLELLHEAD NSE:VA”ON(V‘
PRICE CEILING CATEGORY DETERMINATION, Cania fa

AND A NONSTANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT,

JALMAT GAS POOL, LEA COUNTY, N.M,

APPLICATION

-

Comes now Burleson and‘quf, and applies to the New
Mexico Energy and Mineral Department, Oil Conservation a
Division for an order for wellhead price ceiling cétegbfy""”W W““' B
determination pursuant to the Special Rules of the Division,
and Part 271.305(b) Federal Energy REgulatory Commissitn's : i
Regulations Implementing the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978, |
and in support thereof would show the Division:

1. Applichnt proposes to recomplete its Harrison #2

well location 1580 feet from the West line and 660 ‘feet from ;
the South line of Section 25, T24S, R36E, Lea County, New

Mexico for production as a gas well from the Jalmat Cas Pool,
the said well currently being completed in the Langlie Mattix,

2. In the Alternative, Applicant proposes to drill its

Harrison #4 well at a location 1980 feet from the South line
and 660 feet from the West line of Sectiom 25, T24S, R36E,

Lea County, New Mexico for production as a gas well:from the

Jalmat Gas Pool.
3. That either the Harrision #2 well or the Harrision
#4 well will be a replacement well for the Harrison #1 well,

located 660 feet from the South and West lines of séid

Section 25, which, effective January 15, 1979, was feclassified




from a Jalmat gas well to a Jalmat oil well,

4. That the SW/4 of Section 25 which is currently an
approved non-standard gas proration unit for the Harrison
#1 well shall be dedicated to either the Harrision #2 well
or the Harrison #4 well.

S. Applicant further seeks a determination pursuaﬁt
to the F.E.R.C. Rules, Part 271.305’that either the Harrison
#2 well or the llarrison #4 well is necessary to effectively
and efficiently drain a portion of the Jalmat gas Pool reser-.
voir covered by the proposed non-standard proration unit

which cannot be effectively and efficiently drained by an

(a4

and w

-

bt

existing well within the proration uni 11
in support of that determination.
6. That granting of this application will result in the

prevention of waste and the protection of correlative rights.

WHEREFORE Applicant respectfully requests that this:
matter be set for hearing before the Division's duly'appoinied

examiner and that after notice and hearing the application be

KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN

P. 0. Box 1769 o
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attorneys for Burleson '§ Huff

el N AT - . e
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IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION o PN
OF BURLESON AND HUFF FOR WELLHEAD v CONScr VATION cor
i PRICE CEILING CATEGORY DETERMINATION, Canta Fa

AND A NONSTANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT, J52
; JALMAT GAS POOL, LEA COUNTY, N.M. oA lo

APPLICATION

Comes now Burleson and Huff, and applies to the New

Mexico Energy and Mineral Department, Oil Conservation

‘Division for an order for wellhead price ceiling category

B L N T

determination pursuant to the Special Rules of the Division,

and Part 271.305(b) Federal Energy REgulatory Commission's

el R | Wka P

Regulations Implementing the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978,
and in support thereof would show the Division:
1. Applicant proposes to recomplete its Harrison #2

BRI i

well location 1980 feet from the West line and 660 Teet from

;
=
|

the South line of Section 25, T24S, R36E, Lea County, New

Mexico for production as a éas well from the Jalmat Gas Pool,

the said well currently being completed in the Langlie Mattix.
2. In the Alternative, Applicant proposes to drill its

HarriSon #4 well at a location 1980 feet from the South line

and 660 feet from the West line of Section 25, TZQS, R36E,
_ Lea County, New Mexico for production as a gas weli'frOm thq
Jalmat Gas Pool. |
3. That either the Harrision #2 well or the Harrision
#4 well will be a replacement well for the Harrison #1 well,
located 660 feet from the South and West lines of said

Section 25, which, effective January 15, 1979, was reclassified

LT TR 5415 R
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from a Jalmat gas well to a Jalmat
4, That the SW/4 of Section 25 which is currently an
approved non-standard gas proration unit for the llarrison

#1 well shall be dedicated to either the Harrision #2 well

" or the Harrison #4 well.

S. Applicant further seeks a determination pursuant
to the F.E.R.C. Rules, Part 271.305 that either the Harrison
#2 well or the larrison #4 well is necessary to effectively
and efficiently drain a portion of the Jalmat gas Pool reser-
voir covered by the proposed non-standard proration unit
which cannot be effectively and efficiently drained by an
existing well within the nroration-unit and will offer evidence
in support of that determination.

6. That granting of this application will result in the

prevéntiori of waste and the protection of correlative rights.

WHEREFORE Applicant respectfully requests that this
matter be set for hearing before the Division's duly appointed

e ‘and hearing the application be

KELLAHIN § KELLAHIN

By

homas ¢
P. 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Atto%m’eys for Bhrlééon ‘§ Huff
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
. ENERGY AND MINEKALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTEPR OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

6452

A-5970

APPLICATION OF BURLESON & HUFF FOR A Non-STANDARD Gﬁsvzoﬂk‘nom
APPROVAL OF INFILL DRILLING, LEA

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

CASE NO.

Ordexr No.

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearlng at 9 a.m. on March 28
19_73

. at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets

r

S ——

NOW, on this day of April , 1979 ¢ the

Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record,

and the recommegﬁations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
lin the premises,b

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Burleson & Huff, seeks a finding
of Section 25, Township 24 South, Range 36 East,‘NMEM, Jal@aﬁ»

;ﬂ ‘Gas éééi; Léa County, New Mexico, or, in the alternative, the

that the recompletion of its Harrison Well No. 2 located in Unit M

=i n atd
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: o1V}
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r

drilling of its Harrison well No. 4 iﬁ Unit L of said Section 25,
is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion
of the proration unit which could noﬁrgnd was not d}ained by
the previously completed wells on the unit.

~(3) That the standard spacing unit in the Jalmat Gas Pool
is 640 acres.

(4) That the applicant also seeks a waiver of existing
well spacing requirements and the establishment of a 160-acre

non-standard gas proration unit comprising the SW/4 of the afore-

said Seqtion 25 to be dedicated to the aforesaid Well No. 2, or
in the alternati§e, Well No. 4.
{5) That a 160-acre non-standard Jalmat gas proration unit,

comprising said lands)Was‘previously approved by the Division
and was in turn dedicated to applicant's Well No. 3 in Unit K

of Section 25 or applicant's Well No. 1 in Unit M of Section 25,
but that said non-standard unit expired when one of said wells
A was deepened to another horizon and the other was reclassified
as a Jalmat oil well. | |

(6) That the evidence in this case indicates that there

ciil Sn/é

are remaining faskx Jalmat gas
_of Section 25, and that to recover said reserves, it will

be necessary to successfully recomplete épplicant's Well No. 2
as a Jalmatgas well or tq.dfill'andféoﬁgiete the altérnative

{7) That such recompletion or drilling and completion
operations should result in the SW/4 of Section 25 being
more effectively and efficiently drained than by the previously

’existing‘wellsion‘the proration unit and should be approved.




(8) That the re-establishment of the proposed 160-acrec

]

non-standard gas proration unit and approval of either the No. 2
R ‘ o ' ‘Il well or the No. 4 as the unit well is in the interest of conser-
vation, will prevent waste, will not impair correlative rights,

i and should be approved.

3 IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

I

& s AN e
PR AL ISy e

(1) That a 1l60-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the
Jalmat Gas Pool, comprising the SW/4 of Seétion 25, Township 24

South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Saltfmat-Gas Tooky Lea County, New

Mexico, is hereby approved, said unit to be dedicated to the

SN RO

Burleson & Huff Harrison Well No. 2‘_loca£ed in Unit N of said

Section 25, or in the alternative, to applicant‘s‘ Harrison (, [

7~
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a2 Sl

n G 2
J ]
approved as an exception to the well spacing requirements for the

[
"
o

Well No. 4 tc ke located

2

C

L S

Jalmat Gas Pool.
(2) That said non-standard proration unit shall receive
aﬁ acreage factor of 1.00 for allowable purposes.
(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry cf such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
'DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above designated.
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